
  

          
 

MISSION 
It is our mission to deliver quality healthcare to the residents of and visitors to BigBearValley through the most effective use of available resources. 

VISION 
To be the premier provider of emergency medical and healthcare services in our BigBearValley. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, December 12, 2018 @ 1:00 p.m. – Hospital Conference Room 
41870 Garstin Drive, Big Bear Lake, CA 92315 

(Closed Session will be held upon adjournment of Open Session as noted below. Open Session will reconvene @ 
approximately 3:00 p.m. –Hospital Conference Room 41870 Garstin Drive, 

Big Bear Lake, CA 92315) 
Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on this agenda are on file in the Chief Executive Officer’s Office 
and are available for public inspection or purchase at 10 cents per page with advance written notice.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and 
Government Code Section 54954.2, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting or other services offered by the District, please contact 
Administration (909) 878-8214.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist the District staff in assuring that 
reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. DOCUMENTS RELATED TO OPEN SESSION AGENDAS (SB 343) 
-- Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is available for public inspection at the public 
counter located in the Administration Office, located at 41870 Garstin Drive, Big Bear Lake, CA 92315. For questions regarding any agenda item, contact 
Administration at (909) 878-8214. 

 
OPEN SESSION 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER           Rob Robbins, President 
 
2. PUBLIC FORUM FOR CLOSED SESSION 

This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on Closed Session items. 
(Government Code Section 54954.3, there will be a three (3) minute limit per speaker. Any report or data required at this time 
must be requested in writing, signed and turned in to Administration. Please state your name and city of residence.) 

 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION* 

CLOSED SESSION     
 
1. CHIEF OF STAFF REPORT/QUALITY IMPROVEMENT: *Pursuant to Health & Safety Code 

Section 32155  
(1) Chief of Staff Report 

 
2. HOSPITAL QUALITY/RISK/COMPLIANCE REPORTS: *Pursuant to Health & Safety Code 

Section 32155 
(1) Risk / Compliance Management Report 
(2) QI Management Report 

 
3. REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS:*Government Code Section 54956.8 / TRADE     

SECRETS: Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 32106, and Civil Code Section 3426.1 
      (1)  Potential Acquisition                         (To Be Determined) 
 
4. TRADE SECRETS: Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 32106, and Civil Code Section 

3426.1 
(1)    Gary Hicks, Financial Advisor Service Agreement          (Disclosure 12/12/18) 
(2)    Teleconnect Therapies Amendment to Service Agreement              (Disclosure 12/12/18) 
(3)     Isaias Paja, MD. Clinic Physician Service Agreement                  (Disclosure 12/12/18) 
(4)     Steven Knapik, D.O. Clinic Physician Service Agreement                (Disclosure 12/12/18) 
(5)     Bhani Chawla-Kondal, M.D. Surgical Service Agreement                     (Disclosure 12/12/18) 
(6)     Bhani Chawla-Kondal, M.D. Clinic Physician Service Agreement    (Disclosure 12/12/18) 
     

 



  

OPEN SESSION 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER               Rob Robbins, President 
 
2. ROLL CALL            Shelly Egerer, Executive Assistant 

 
3.  FLAG SALUTE 
 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA* 
 
5. RESULTS OF CLOSED SESSION  Rob Robbins, President  
 
6. PUBLIC FORUM FOR OPEN SESSION 

 This is the opportunity for persons to speak on items of interest to the public within subject matter jurisdiction of the District, 
but which are not on the agenda. Any person may, in addition to this public forum, address the Board regarding any item listed 
on the Board agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.3, 
there will be a three (3) minute limit per speaker.  Any report or data required at this time must be requested in writing, 
signed and turned in to Administration. Please state your name and city of residence.) 

 
PUBLIC RESPONSE IS ENCOURAGED AFTER MOTION, SECOND AND  

PRIOR TO VOTE ON ANY ACTION ITEM 
 

7.  DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
  
8.  INFORMATION REPORTS 

A.     Foundation Report         Holly Elmer, Foundation President 
                 

B.     Auxiliary Report          Gail Dick, Auxiliary President 
 
9.  CONSENT AGENDA* 
 Notice to the Public: 

 Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under the Consent Agenda, and the items are 
considered to be routine by the Board. All items under the Consent Agenda are normally approved by one (1) motion. If 
discussion is requested by any Board Member on any item; that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda if separate 
action other than that as stated is required.  
A. November 14, 2018 Board of Directors Board Retreat Meeting Minutes: Shelly Egerer, Executive 

Assistant 
B. November 2018 Planning & Facilities Report: Michael Mursick, Plant Director 
C.    November 2018 Human Resource Report: Erin Wilson, Human Resource Director 
D.    November 2018 Infection Prevention Report: Heather Loose, Infection Preventionist 
E.    Policies and Procedures: Summary Attached 

   (1)   Reimbursement for Travel and Training 
   (2)   Medicare Secondary Payer 
   (3)   Discharge of Homeless Patient 
   (4)   FHC/RHC  
   (5)   HCW Masking During Flu Season 
   (6)   Skilled Nursing Facility       

 
10. OLD BUSINESS*  
 A. Discussion and Potential Approval of Gary Hicks, Financial Advisor Service Agreement   
 
11. NEW BUSINESS*           
       A.    Discussion and Potential Approval of QHR Report: Presented by Ron Vigus 



  

    B.   Discussion and Potential Approval of Bear Valley Community Healthcare District Election of 
Officers:  

      (1)   President 
          (2)   1st Vice President 
      (3)   2nd Vice President 
     (4)    Secretary 
     (5)    Treasurer 
        
       C.    Discussion and Potential Approval of Bear Valley Community Healthcare District Committee 

Members: 
               (1)    Planning & Facilities Committee Meeting 
  (2)    Finance Committee Meeting (Treasurer and Committee Member) 
               (3)    Human Resource Committee Meeting 
 
  D.    Discussion and Potential Approval of the Following Contracts/Service Agreement’s: 

   (1)   Teleconnect Therapies Amendment to Service Agreement            
    (2)   Isaias Paja, MD. Clinic Physician Service Agreement 
    (3)   Steven Knapik, D.O. Clinic Physician Service Agreement 
    (4)   Bhani Chawla-Kondal, M.D. Surgical Service Agreement                      
    (5)   Bhani Chawla-Kondal, M.D. Clinic Physician Service Agreement     

 
  E.    Discussion and Potential Approval of the FY 2017/18 Audited Financial Report: Presented by JWT 

& Associates        
        

  F.   Discussion and Potential Approval of the Medicare Cost Report for Fiscal Year 2018 Cost Report 
      July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 
 
  G.    Discussion and Potential Approval of Bear Valley Community Healthcare District Board of 

Directors Reimbursement for Travel Expenses to Attend the American Hospital Association Rural 
Healthcare Leadership Conference: Expenses Not to Exceed $1,500.00  

 
12. ACTION ITEMS* 

A.     Acceptance of CNO Report 
  Kerri Jex, Chief Nursing Officer 

(1)   November 2018 CNO Report 
 

B.     Acceptance of the CEO Report 
    John Friel, Chief Executive Officer  

(1) November 2018 CEO Report 
 

C.     Acceptance of the Finance Report & CFO Report 
    Garth Hamblin, Chief Financial Officer 

(1) October 2018 Financials 
(2) December 2018 CFO Report 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT*            * Denotes Possible Action Items 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

BUSINESS BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

41870 Garstin Drive, Big Bear Lake, CA 92315 

November 14, 2018 

 

PRESENT:  Rob Robbins, President        Peter Boss, MD, Secretary 

Gail McCarthy 1st Vice President      John Friel, CEO 

Donna Nicely, Treasurer        Shelly Egerer, Exe. Assistant 

                   

ABSENT:  Jack Roberts, 2nd Vice President      Holly Elmer, Foundation 

                   

STAFF:  Garth Hamblin    Steven Knapik, DO Mary Norman 

       Sherry Greenaway    Sheri Mursick        Kerri Jex  

  Christine Onufrak   

  

OTHER:  Connie Friel, Foundation          Ron Vigus, QHR    

 Gail Dick, Auxiliary        

       

COMMUNITY  
MEMBERS: Chief Willis, B. B. Fire Authority 

 ___________________________________________________________________________ 

OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

President Robbins called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  

 

          CLOSED SESSION  

 

1.   PUBLIC FORUM FOR CLOSED SESSION: 

President Robbins opened the Hearing Section for Public Comment on Closed Session 

items at 1:00 p.m. Hearing no request to make public comment. President Robbins closed 

Public Forum for Closed Session at 1:01 p.m. 

 

2.   ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION: 

President Robbins motioned to adjourn to Closed Session at 1:01 p.m. Second by 

Board Member Boss to adjourn to Closed Session. President Robbins called for a 

vote. A vote in favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy – yes 

 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
President Robbins called the meeting to Open Session at 3:00 p.m. 
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2. ROLL CALL: 

Rob Robbins, Gail McCarthy, Donna Nicely, and Peter Boss, MD were present. Also, 

present was John Friel, CEO and Shelly Egerer, Executive Assistant. Absent was Jack 

Roberts.  

 

3. FLAG SALUTE: 

Board Member Nicely led the flag salute and all present participated. 

 

4.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 

President Robbins called for a motion to adopt the agenda as presented. Motion by 

Board Member Boss to adopt the agenda as presented. Second by Board Member 

Nicely to adopt the agenda as presented. President Robbins called for a vote. A vote 

in favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 

5. RESULTS OF CLOSED SESSION: 

 President Robbins reported that the following action was taken in Closed Session:  

 The following reports were approved. 

 Chief of Staff Report: 

 Initial Appointment:  

o Brian Park, MD – Renaissance Radiology 

o Beverly Wood, NP – Family Health Center 

 

 Request for Reappointment: 

o Gregory Timm, MD – Renaissance Radiology 

o Edward Cooper, MD – Emergency Medicine 

o Charles Ananian, DPM – Podiatry 

o Pamela Powers, NP – Emergency Department 

o Autumn Johnson, PA – Acute / Emergency Department 

 

 Voluntary Resignation: 

o Lucas Payor, MD – Renaissance Radiology 

o Anthony Dike, MD – Internal Medicine 

o Juan Esteva, MD – Renaissance Radiology 

o Lauren Brown – Berchtold, MD – Internal Medicine 

 

 Risk Report 

 

 QI Report 

 

President Robbins called for the vote. A vote in favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy – yes 
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6. PUBLIC FORUM FOR OPEN SESSION: 

President Robbins opened the Hearing Section for Public Comment on Open Session items 

at 3:02 p.m. Hearing no request to make public comment. President Robbins closed Public 

Forum for Open Session at 3:02 p.m. 

 

7. DIRECTORS  COMMENTS 

 Board Member Boss stated that he is happy to be an elected official to the Hospital 

Board of Directors for a four year term.  

 Board Member Nicely reported the Chamber Mixer was well attended and a very nice 

event.  

 Board Member McCarthy stated that she is privileged and honored to be on the 

Hospital Board of Directors for four years.  

 President Robbins stated that he is thrilled on the election results and congratulated 

Board Member Boss and Board Member McCarthy. President Robbins also stated that 

he received an email from Board Member Roberts stating that he will be resigning from 

the Hospital Board of Directors effective November 30, 2018. Administration will 

begin the process to fill the vacant seat.  

 

8. INFORMATION REPORTS: 

A. Foundation Report:  

  Ms. Friel reported the following: 

o Thanked the Board of Directors for supporting the Tree of Lights Event. Seventy 

to ninety people were in attendance.  

 The event raised approximately $39,000.  

 

B. Auxiliary Report: 

 Ms. Dick reported the following: 

o Mall in the Hall is scheduled for November 26 through Friday November 30 

 

9. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. October 03, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes: Shelly Egerer, Executive 

Assistant 

B. October 10, 2018 Special Board of Directors Board Retreat Minutes, Shelly Egerer 

Assistant 

C. October 2018 Planning & Facilities Report: Michael Mursick, Plant Director 

D. October 2018 Human Resource Report: Erin Wilson, Human Resource Director 

E. October 2018 Infection Prevention Report: Heather Loose, Infection Preventionist 

F. Board of Directors; Committee Meeting Minutes: 

(1)    October 02, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

Board Member Nicely motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Second by 

President Robbins to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. President Robbins called 

for the vote. A vote in favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins -yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 
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10.  OLD BUSINESS: 

 A. Discussion and Potential Approval of the Following Policies and Procedures:  

       (1)   FMLA/CFRA Leaves of Absence 

       (2)   Meal and Rest Breaks 

                 (3)   Extended Sick Leave 

       (4)   Ad mitting Patient to the Clinic (Check – In) 

 

President Robbins called for a motion to approve the policies and procedures, one through 

four as presented. Motion by Board Member Nicely to approve policies and procedures, 

one through four as presented. Second by Board Member Boss to approve policies and 

procedures, one through four as presented.  President Robbins called for the vote. A vote in 

favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 

11. NEW BUSINESS* 

A. Discussion and Presentation of Big Bear Lake Fire Authority: Revenue Required 

to Maintain Desired Service Levels (Parcel Tax): Presented by Chief Jeff Willis:  

 Chief Willis reported the following information: 

o Thanked the Board of Directors for the time to provide information on a 

potential parcel tax.  

o 2014-2017 15.7% increase in calls. 

o We need the resources and equipment to meet the current service demands. 

o Staffing needs to increase in order to adjust response time. 

o Is proposing three options on a parcel tax and would like feedback. 

 

President Robbins reported no action required.  

 

  B.  Discussion and Potential Approval of Gary Hicks, Financial Advisor Service 

Agreement: 

 President Robbins stated that the Board of Directors discussed the agreement in 

Closed Session.  

 

President Robbins called for a motion to table Gary Hicks, Financial Advisor Service 

Agreement. Motion by Board Member Nicely to table Gary Hicks, Financial Advisor 

Service Agreement. Second by President Robbins to table Gary Hicks, Financial Advisor 

Service Agreement. President Robbins called for the vote. A vote in favor of the motion was 

4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 

  C.   Discussion and Potential Approval of Ordinance No. 0001: Adjusting 

Compensation of Directors of Bear Valley Community Healthcare District: 

 Mr. Friel provided the following information:  
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o Legal has created the ordinance which allows the Board to receive a 5% 

increase in there stipend for any Brown Act Meetings.   

 

President Robbins called for a motion to approve Ordinance No. 0001 as presented. Motion 

by Board Member Boss to approve Ordinance No. 0001 as presented. Second by Board 

Member Nicely to approve Ordinance No. 0001 as presented. President Robbins called for 

the vote. A vote in favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 

  D.   Discussion and Potential Approval of Bear Valley Community Healthcare District 

Amendment to Bylaws:  

 Mr. Friel reported that the District Bylaws required amendment to reflect the Board 

stipend increase. Legal counsel has revised the amendment and has been provided 

to the Board in their packet.  

 

Board Member Nicely motioned to approve the amendment to BVCHD Bylaws. Second by 

President Robbins to approve the amendment to BVCHD Bylaws. President Robbins called 

for the vote. A vote in favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 

 12.   ACTION ITEMS* 

A. Quorum Health Resource Report: 

(1) October 2018 QHR Report: 

 Mr. Vigus reported the following information: 

o Manage Care Contracting review of Heritage and Riverside Community 

Hospital. 

o IT Assessment; has been reviewed by Bob Vento and being discussed and 

suggestions are being provided to staff.  

o Price transparency: CMS law requires the Hospital to post charges on the 

website by the first of the year.  

o Trustee Conference was conducted last year and information will be 

distributed to the Board. 

o Annual Benefit report has been provided to the Board and allows 

opportunity to improve compliance and purchasing contract. 

o Educational programs have been utilized by staff and Board Members. 

 

Board Member Boss motioned to approve the QHR Report as presented. Second by Board 

Member McCarthy to approve the QHR Report as presented. President Robbins called for 

the vote. A vote in favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 
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B.  CNO Report: 

(1) September 2018 CNO Report: 

 Ms. Jex reported the following:  

o Received BETA Award; ED Award, third consecutive award. 

o Second year of being tier two. 

o Introduced Christine Onufrak, new DON. 

o New patient monitoring systems have been installed.  

o ER monitoring system also installed. 

o ER will require some staffing. 

o State Wide Disaster Drill conducted November 15. 

o Total gym has been purchased for the PT Department, very beneficial for 

our patients.  

o Potential Annual SNF Survey is expected any time, we have been 

preparing for the survey.  

 

President Robbins called for a motion to approve the CNO Report as presented. Board 

Member Nicely motioned to approve the CNO Report as presented. Second by Board 

Member Boss to approve the CNO Report as presented. President Robbins called for the 

vote. A vote in favor of the motion was 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 

C.  Acceptance of the CEO Report: 

(1)   October 2018 CEO Report: 

 Mr. Friel reported  

o Leadership meeting with Riverside Community Hospital on Dec. 7.  

o Potential changes with Heritage Agreement. 

o In contact with a Kaiser Representative to assist in the possibility to 

provide services to our community members that have Kaiser insurance.  

 

(2)   2018/2019 Goals: 

 Mr. Friel reported the following:  

o Evaluation completed and developed seven goals that will be worked on 

for the next year. 

 

(3)   Organizational Chart 

 Mr. Friel reported the following information: 

o Updated Organizational Chart has been provided reflecting new staff and 

would like Board approval.  

 

Board Member Boss motioned to approve the CEO Report, 2018/19 Goals and 

Organizational Chart as presented. Second by President Robbins to approve the CEO 

Report, 2018/19 Goals and Organizational Chart as presented. President Robbins called 

for the vote. A vote in favor was unanimously approved 4/0. 

 

 



7 

 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 

D.  Acceptance of the Finance Report: 

(1) September 2018 Financials: 

 Mr. Hamblin reported the following information:  

o Cash remains strong. 

o Days cash on hand 311. 

o Favorable adjustments with IGT. 

o YTD surplus $350,000. 

o AR days continue under 65. 

 

(2)  CFO Report: 

 Mr. Hamblin reported the following information: 

o Continue to monitor TruBridge. 

o QHR was on site for the Productivity Assessment. 

o Debt capacity analysis is being vetted with QHR. 

    

President Robbins motioned to approve the September 2018 Finance Report and the CFO 

Report as presented. Second by Board Member Nicely to approve the September 2018 

Finance Report and the CFO Report as presented. President Robbins called for the vote. A 

vote in favor was unanimously approved 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT: 

Board Member Boss motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:16 p.m. Second by Board 

Member Nicely to adjourn. President Robbins called for the vote. A vote in favor of the 

motion was unanimously approved 4/0. 

 Board Member Boss - yes 

 Board Member Nicely- yes 

 President Robbins - yes 

 Board Member McCarthy - yes 

 











1 Human Resources Report – November 
Erin Wilson 

 

 

HR Monthly Report  
November 2018 

 
STAFFING Active: 215 – FT: 142; PT: 13; Per Diem: 60 

New Hires: 4 
Terms: 1 (1 Voluntary 0 Involuntary) 
Open Positions: 19 
 

EMPLOYEE 
PERFORMANCE 
EVALUATIONS 

DELINQUENT: See attachment 
30 days: 6 
60 days: 2 
90 days: 0 
90+ days: 0  
 
MOVING FORWARD: Continue monitoring ongoing annual evaluations. 
 

WORK COMP NEW CLAIMS: 1 
OPEN: 8 
Indemnity (Wage Replacement, attempts to make the employee financially whole) - 3 
Future Medical Care – 4 
Medical Only - 1 
 
MOVING FORWARD: Quarterly claims review.  
 
SAFETY: Working with Beta Loss Prevention for safety initiatives. 
 

FILE AUDIT/ 
LICENSING 

FILE AUDIT: 
 
One missing signed Job Description 
Licenses: All up to date 
 
MOVING FORWARD: Continue file audit 
 

JOB 
DESCRIPTIONS/
EVALUATIONS 

Job Descriptions: In process (January target date)  
Evaluations: In process (March target date, need to complete job descriptions first)  
 

EMPLOYEE 
EVENTS 

Christmas party 12/15 

    

State/Fed audit found no HR deficiencies 
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Infection Prevention Monthly Report 
November 2018 

TOPIC UPDATE ACTION/FOLLOW UP 
1. Regulatory • Continue to receive updates from APIC. 

 
 

• AFL (All Facility Letters) from CDPH have been reviewed. 
 No AFLs related to infection control 
 
 

 
• Continue NHSN surveillance reporting. 

 
 

 
• Completion of CMR reports to Public Health per Title 17 

and CDPH regulations. 
 3 reports filed  this month 

 

• Review ICP 
regulations. 
 

• AFL to be reviewed at 
Infection Control 
Committee and 
Regulatory committee. 

 
• Continue Monthly 

Reporting Plan 
submissions. 

 

2. Construction  
 ER remodel in almost complete 
 ICRA permits in place, will revise as needed.  

 

• Work with 
Maintenance and 
contractors to ensure 
compliance.  

3. QI • Continue to work towards increased compliance with 
Hand Hygiene.    

o Compliance at 83% for November. 
 
 

• Continue monitoring 
hand hygiene 
compliance. 

4.  Outbreaks/ 
Surveillance 

o Public Health Report 
• Flu season began November 1 

 
 Informational           
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• Those employees who have not received a flu shot will 
be required to wear a hospital-provided mask while in 
patient care areas. 

• Those employees who have received a flu vaccine will 
have a star sticker on their badges as an indication. 

 
 

o Community Health Report 
o 3 cases of MRSA in wounds, outpatients 
o 3 cases of  c-diff in outpatients 

 
 

 
  

5. Policy Updates  Policies reviewed, approved:   
o Multiple policies put through for annual review. 

 
 

 Clinical Policy and 
Procedure Committee 
to review and update 
Infection Prevention 
policies. 
 

6. Safety/Product  IP working with EVS to create policy outlining who 
is responsible for cleaning what and how often. 

 Continue to monitor 
compliance with 
approved cleaning 
procedures. 
 

7. Antibiotic 
Stewardship 

 Pharmacist continues to monitor antibiotic usage.   
 

 Informational.   

8. Education  ICP continues to attend the APIC meetings in Ontario 
when possible. 

 

 ICP to share 
information at 
appropriate 
committees. 
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9. Informational  Statistics on Immediate Use Steam Sterilization will now be 
included with the monthly surgery stats and reported to P&T 
Committee monthly. 

• Number of times IUSS utilized in November = 0 
• Number of surgical cases in November  = 11 

 
Infection Prevention Rounds for POC 
IP monitors the following on a monthly / ongoing basis: 
 For November:  

• Storage standards are met. 
• Cleaning schedule of the autoclaves is up to date. 
• Temperature and humidity monitoring and logs are up to 

date. 
• Terminal cleaning is being done in OR, Sterile 

Processing, and Decontamination and logs are up to 
date. 

• Clinical staff is able to verbalize proper cleaning 
procedure and solution for the glucometer. 

• Clinical staff is able to verbalize proper dwell times for 
different cleaning solutions. 

 
CDPH has informed us that their employees are required to 
receive flu vaccinations.  Any CDPH employee entering the 
facility will have an“18/19” sticker on his or her badge to identify 
that a vaccine was received.  Those not taking the vaccine are 
required to wear a hospital-provided mask while in patient care 
areas. 
 
 
  
  

 Informational 

Heather Loose, BSN, RN        Infection Preventionist                                           Date:  December 3, 2018 



Department Title (Version) Date Reviewed Summary 
Administration Reimbursement for Travel and Training Policy 11/16/2018 Annual review, revised to reflect current process. 

Case Management Discharge of Homeless Patient 11/30/2018 Annual review. Revised to reflect the new law.
FHC/RHC Sample Medications (v.3) 10/26/2018 Annual review. No changes. 

FHC/RHC Standardized Procedures-Mid-Level Providers (v.1) 10/26/2018 Annual review. No changes. 

FHC/RHC  Mandatory Laboratory Testing Provided at the FHC/RHC  11/30/2018
Annual review. Changed policy name from 'Waived Testing - Clinic'. 

Revised to reflect current process.

Infection Control HCW Masking during flu season (v.5) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Revised verbiage to reflect current process. 

Patient Financial Services Medicare Secondary Payer Policy 11/2/2018 New Policy. 

SNF Abuse of a Resident by Another Resident (v.5) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Formatted. 
SNF Charting-SNF (v.4) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Revised verbiage and formatted. 

SNF Antimicrobial Stewardship - Distinct Part SNF (v.1) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Formatted. 
SNF Administration of Medications and Treatments (v.4) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Revised verbiage and formatted. 

SNF Antipsychotic Medications in the SNF (v.2) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Formatted. 

SNF Discharge/Transfer from the Distinct Part SNF (v.1) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Revised verbiage and formatted. 
SNF Away From The Facility-SNF (v.5) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Revised verbiage and formatted. 

SNF Admission, Transfer, and Discharge Skilled Nursing  (v.5) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Revised verbiage and formatted. 

SNF Use of Hoyer Lifts in Public Hallways (v.2) 10/26/2018 Annual review. Formatted. 
SNF Urinary Incontinence Management (v.1) 10/26/2018 New policy. 

SNF Dementia Care (v.1) 10/26/2018 New policy. 
SNF Behavioral Assessment and Monitoring (v.1) 10/26/2018 New policy. 

SNF Elopement & Wandering (v.6) 11/16/2018
Annual review. Changed policy name from ‘Elopement and 
Wanderguard’, attached assessment document and revised verbiage to 

reflect current process. 

SNF Hospice Services (v.1) 11/16/2018 New policy. 
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Recommendation for Action 

 

Date:  05 December 2018 

To:   BVCHD Finance Committee 

From:  Garth M Hamblin, CFO 

Re:   Letter of Agreement for Financial Advisory Services  

   G. L. Hicks Financial, LLC 

 

Recommended Action 

Approve attached Letter of Agreement for Financial Advisory Services 
with GL Hicks Financial, LLC. 
 

Background 

Revisions were made and approved by legal to this final agreement. 
The Finance Committee reviewed the agreement at the December 4th 
meeting. 

Gary Hicks, President of G. L, Hicks Financial LLC has extensive 
experience working with Facilities in California regarding financing of 
major Remodel / Renovation projects. 

As we move forward with consideration of remodel / expansion plans 
for BVCHD and our capacity to meet the financial needs of such project; 
we need to further explore options for funding the project.  

 









 
 

 1573 Mallory Lane, Suite 200  |  Brentwood, TN  37027  |  1.615.371.7979  |  QHR.com

Board Report 
December 2018 

 
Debt Capacity Analysis 
This consulting engagement will be completed by the end of the year. 
 
Cost Report Review 
Our consultants have completed this review. 
 
Productivity Assessment 
The consultants have sent their draft report to management for review and 
the consultants have reviewed the report with them.  It will be finalized 
within 30 days. 
 
Managed Care 
We have facilitated a call with John and our Managed Care consultant to 
discuss efforts to contract with Heritage and managed care insurers. 
 
Upcoming Education Events – December 
 
12/13/18 Compliance Officer Hot Topics: Compliance Year in Review  
December 13, 2018 10:30 - 11:30 am CST 

The Role of the Hospitalist in Population Health Webinar 
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 
 
http://www.qhrevents.com/innovation/continuing-innovation/ 
 
Other 
• Due to scheduling conflicts we will not be able to attend the Board meeting.  

 
Upcoming Projects 

• Contractual and Bad Debt Analysis 
• Productivity Benchmarking Assessment 
• Debt Financing Capability Analysis 
• Community Health Needs Analysis 

 

http://qhr.mycrowdwisdom.com/diweb/catalog/item/id/2014077/q/c=396
http://www.qhrevents.com/innovation/continuing-innovation/


 
 

 1573 Mallory Lane, Suite 200  |  Brentwood, TN  37027  |  1.615.371.7979  |  QHR.com

Completed Projects 
• Mock Survey – Quality and Life Safety 
• Compliance Assessment 
• Cost Report Review – following preparation of Cost Report 

 







































































































Page 1 

 

Recommendation for Action 

 

Date:  05 December 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Garth M Hamblin, CFO 

Re:  Audited Financial Statements – Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

 

Recommended Action 

Accept and approve the Bear Valley Community Healthcare District Audited Financial 
Statements for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018 (July 1, 2017, through June 30, 
2018.) 
 
 
Background 

Attached are DRAFT Audited Financial Statements for FY 2018. The DRAFT 
watermark is on the audit report until approved by the board when final statements 
will be issued. 

The Finance Committee reviewed the AFS at their meeting on December 4, 2018. 

Our auditor, Jerrell Tucker, is scheduled to attend the December 12, 2018, Board 
meeting to present Statements to the full board. 
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JWT & Associates, LLP 
Advisory  Assurance  Tax 
1111 East Herndon, Suite 211, Fresno, California 93720 

Voice: (559) 431-7708 Fax: (559) 431-7685 
 
 
 
Report of Independent Auditors 
 
 
The Board of Directors 
Bear Valley Community Healthcare District 
Big Bear Lake, California 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bear Valley Community Healthcare District 
(the District) as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, which comprise the statements of net position as of June 30, 
2018 and 2017, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows 
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States and in accordance with the State Controller’s Minimum Audit 
Requirements for Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the District at June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 14 be presented to supplement the financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context We have applied certain 
limited procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information 
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 

JWT & Associates, LLP 
Fresno, California 
December 12, 2018 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 

The administration of the Bear Valley Community Healthcare District (the District) prepared the following 
Management Discussion and Analysis of the financial performance of the District for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2018 (FYE 2018) to accompany the financial statements prepared in accordance with the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Numbers 34, 37 and 38.  This discussion and the 
associated schedules are intended to provide an analysis, explanation, and historical basis of comparison 
for the reporting of financial results of the District for FYE 2018.  The audited financial statements included 
herewith have been prepared and submitted with an unmodified opinion from the District’s independent 
auditor.  
 
Overview of the Bear Valley Community Healthcare District and its Financial Statements  
 
This annual financial report consists of the audited financial statements included herewith and the 
associated notes to those statements that describe the District’s combined financial position and results of 
operations for the FYE 2018. The audited financial statements of the District include the statement of net 
position, statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and statement of cash flows.  
• The statement of net position includes all of the District’s assets and liabilities, using the accrual basis of 
accounting, as well as any indication as to which assets are intended for use to fund future capital asset 
expenditures or otherwise designated as to use by board of director policy.  
• The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position present the results of operating and 
non-operating activities during the fiscal year and the associated incomes.  
• The Statement of Cash Flows reports the net cash provided by operating activities, as well as other sources 
and uses of cash from investing, non-capital financing activities, and capital and related financing activities. 
 

 
  

Financial Highlights

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
Current assets 6,916,234$     7,427,624$     5,855,921$     (511,391)$      1,571,703$     
Current liabilities 5,477,074       2,506,983       2,074,260       2,970,090       432,723          
Investments 17,668,421     10,894,184     8,415,234       6,774,237       2,478,950       
Capital assets, net of depreciation 8,515,004       7,634,783       7,019,232       880,221          615,551          
Long term debt 2,895,000       2,930,000       2,965,000       (35,000)          (35,000)          
Total net position 24,871,960     20,663,982     13,263,740     4,207,978       7,400,242       

Excess of revenues over expenses 4,207,978$     4,412,856$     1,812,792$     (204,878)$      2,600,064$     

Change
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 
CURRENT ASSETS  
 
Current assets are cash or other assets that could reasonably be expected to be converted into cash in one 
year. Current assets decreased by $511,391 during the year. Most of the decrease, $604,581 was in Cash 
(with transfers from Cash to Investments). We also saw an increase of $260,001 in net patient receivables.  
 

 
 
Cash and Investments  
 
The District maintains sufficient cash balances to pay its short-term liabilities. Excess funds are invested 
with the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) or in interest bearing fully guaranteed certificates of deposit 
distributed among various financial institutions to ensure FDIC protection of principal amounts invested. 
LAIF is a voluntary fund created by statute in 1977 as an investment alternative for California’s local 
governments and special districts. 
 
During the year, our investments grew by $6,629,862 bringing the total to $17,668,421. 
 
For the year ending June 30, 2018, the District’s cash and investments increased by $6,169,656.  Total days 
cash on hand increased by 231 to 333. See audited financial statements for additional information. 
 

  

Current Assets
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017

Current assets 6,916,234$  7,427,624$  5,855,921$  (511,391)$    1,571,703$  
Cash 2,253,824       2,858,405       1,762,127       (604,581)        1,096,278       
Net patient receivables 4,184,582       3,924,581       3,448,876       260,001          475,705          
Other Assets 148,672          239,655          242,260          (90,983)          (2,605)            
Assets whose use is limited -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 
Inventory 129,318          212,805          178,366          (83,488)          34,439            
Prepaid expenses 199,838          192,178          224,292          7,660              (32,114)          

Investments 17,668,421$   11,038,559$   8,415,234$     6,629,862$     2,623,325$     

Change

Cash and Investments
 

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents 2,253,824$        2,858,405$          1,762,127$       (604,581)$       1,096,278$     
Assets whose use is limited 144,375$           144,375$             -$                  -                  144,375          
Investments 17,668,421        10,894,184          8,415,234         6,774,237        2,478,950       
Total cash and investments  $      20,066,620  $        13,896,964  $     10,177,361 6,169,656$      3,719,603$     
Days cash on hand 333 231 187 102 44

Change
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 
Net Patient Accounts Receivables  
 
Net patient accounts receivables at June 30, 2018, as compared to June 30, 2017, were higher by $260,001. 
Management and staff continue to work with our Accounts Receivable Management company (outsourced 
Patient Financial Services / Billing functions) to reduce Accounts Receivable and Accounts Receivable 
Days. During the year, we saw a reduction - from 80 to 59 days. 
 

 
 
Inventory  

  
 
The inventory at June 30, 2018 is lower than prior year by $83,487. The decrease is in Central Supply 
inventory. 
 
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital assets are long term assets such as buildings, improvements and equipment with a purchase cost of 
$5,000 or more and a useful life greater than one year. Items costing less than $5,000 are expensed as minor 
equipment. Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, increased $880,221 as of June 30, 2018, over 
the prior year balance.  
 
Capital additions totaled $1,772,519 during FYE 2018. We have continued to closely monitor capital 
expenditures. Notable expenditures in FY 2018 included – construction related to remodel of the area for 
our replacement CT scanner and Digital Mammography unit, adding DR (digital radiography) detectors in 
x-ray, new ultrasound unit, replacement of defibrillators, and installation of T-System (electronic health 
record for the emergency department). 
 

 

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017

Net Patient Receivables 4,184,582    5,091,546   3,448,876    (906,964)          1,642,670 

Change

2018 2017 2016
Inventory 129,318$       212,805$       178,366$       (83,487)$       34,439$         

2018 2017
Change

Capital Assets

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
Property and equipment 22,123,712$    20,351,193$   19,116,052$    1,772,519$    1,235,141$   
Less: accumulated 
depreciation (13,608,708)    (12,716,410)    (12,096,820)    (892,298)        (619,590)       

8,515,004$      7,634,783$     7,019,232$      880,221$       615,551$      

Change
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 
CURRENT LIABILITIES  
 
Current liabilities are short-term debts due in less than one year. At June 30, 2018, current liabilities 
increased by $2,970,090. 
 

 
 
Accounts Payable  
 
Accounts payable decreased by $223,924 from the FYE June 30, 2018 amount. Days in Accounts Payable 
decreased to 33.1 from 44.8 at the end of the previous fiscal year. 
 
Third party settlements  
 
The estimated third party settlements are higher by $3,120,443 at June 30, 2018, as compared to the prior 
year-end.  The balance includes settlement estimates on prior year Cost Reports and $2,000,000 in deferred 
IGT revenue.  
 
Both the Medicare and Medi-Cal program administrative procedures preclude final determination of 
amounts due to/from the District until the cost reports are audited and settled. Administration is of the 
opinion that no significant adverse adjustment to the recorded settlement amounts will be required upon 
final settlement.  
 
PATIENT REVENUE AND DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE  
 
Under antitrust statues, hospitals are required to charge all patients the same price for a given level of 
service. Accordingly, the District charges all patients uniformly based on its established charge description 
master (CDM) pricing structure for the services rendered. In addition, all California hospitals are required 
to annually file an electronic version of their CDM, also known as the “charge master”, with the Office of 
Statewide Health Planning (OSHPD). The District complies with the OSHPD filing requirement; therefore, 
an electronic version of the CDM is available from the OSHPD website.  
  

 Current Liabilities

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
Current Liabilities 5,477,074$ 2,506,983$ 2,074,260$ 2,970,090$   432,723$      

Current portion of long term debt 35,000           35,000           35,000           -                  -                  
Accounts payable 913,724         1,137,648      566,494         (223,924)         571,154          
Unearned Income -                 -                 -                 -                  -                  
Accrued compensation 758,370         684,799         897,750         73,571            (212,951)         
Third-party payor settlements 3,769,980      649,537         575,016         3,120,443       74,521            

Change
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 
Gross patient revenue for FYE 2018 increased over the previous fiscal year by $3,298,512 or 6.7%. The 
largest increase is seen in Outpatient Revenue where we saw a 9.2% increase. Skilled Nursing Revenue 
grew with a 2.0% increase and Inpatient Revenue saw a decrease by 29.5% in visits. 
 

 
 
  

Gross Patient Charges

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017
Gross Patient Charges

Inpatient 1,860,155$      2,636,880$      2,440,411$      (776,725)$       -29.5% 196,469$         8.1%
Outpatient 47,845,388      43,815,116      43,363,326      4,030,272        9.2% 451,790           1.0%
Skilled Nursing Facility 3,032,416        2,987,451        2,335,227        44,965             1.5% 652,224           27.9%

Total gross revenue 52,737,960$    49,439,447$    48,138,964$    3,298,512$      6.7% 1,300,483$      2.7%

Staffed beds 5
Patient days 330 457 428 (127)                -27.8% 29                    6.8%

Days in the year 365 365 366 -                  0.0% (1)                    -0.3%

Average Daily Census 0.9                   1.3                   1.2                   (0.3)                 -27.8% 0.1                   7.1%
Average Length of Stay 2.0                   2.8                   2.6                   (0.8)                 -28.6% 0.2                   7.7%

Staffed beds 5
Patient days 200 497 358 (297)                -59.8% 139                  38.8%

Days in the year 365 365 366 -                  0.0% (1)                    -0.3%
Average Daily Census 0.5                   1.4                   1.0                   (0.8)                 -59.8% 0.4                   39.2%
Discharges 166                  166                  166                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Average Length of Stay 1.2                   3.0                   2.2                   (1.8)                 -60.0% 0.8                   36.4%

Staffed beds 21
Patient days 6,802               6,667               5,289               135                  2.0% 1,378               26.1%
Average Daily Census 18.6                 18.3                 14.5                 0.4                   2.0% 3.8                   26.4%
Discharges 12 13 25 (1)                    -7.7% (12)                  -48.0%

Emergency Department Visits 11,485             11,315             11,184             170                  1.5% 131                  1.2%
Clinic Visits 23,820             21,093             17,939             2,727               12.9% 3,154               17.6%

Skilled Nursing Facility Census 
Statistics

Change

Acute  Inpatient Census Statistics

Swing  Inpatient Census Statistics
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 
Deductions from Revenue  
 
A contractual adjustment is the difference between gross charges and a contractually agreed-upon payment 
rate with third-party payors. Typically, third-party payors are 1) government programs such as Medicare  
and Medi-Cal; 2) Independent Practice Associations (IPA) such as Heritage Victor Valley Medical Group, 
which are often referred to as “gatekeeper physicians”, and 3) other third-party payors or Preferred Provider 
Organizations (PPO) networks, which generally include insurance carriers such as Blue Cross, Blue Shield, 
Health Net, Aetna, etc.  
 
Contractual adjustments are accrual-based estimates derived from historical reimbursement experience 
using remittance advices by payor and by type of account (inpatient, outpatient, or clinic), adjusted for 
known exposures, such as payment denials, and are used to reduce the gross charges to the expected 
realizable value. Contractual adjustments as a percentage of gross patient charges, excluding prior year 
third-party settlement adjustments, were 55.6% for FYE 2018 compared to 49.9% for FYE 2017. FY 2015 
was our first year as a Critical Access Hospital (CAH). We continue to review CAH status and impacts 
each year. 
 
Additionally, deductions from revenue include other uncompensated care categories such as Charity Care, 
Administrative Adjustments, Patient Discounts (principally discounts offered to uninsured or private pay 
patients who do not qualify for financial assistance) and Employee Discounts. Effective January 1, 2007, 
the California State Assembly passed AB 774, which requires all hospitals in California to follow a specific 
state-mandated means testing process to determine if a patient qualifies for financial assistance. The charity 
care can range from a full write-off to a partial write-off of the patient’s outstanding balance. Furthermore, 
OSHPD requires every hospital to file an electronic copy of its financial assistance policy. As of June 30, 
2018, the District is in compliance with the financial assistance policy reporting requirement.  
 
Total deductions from revenue, including the provision for bad debts, as a percent of gross patient revenue, 
was 54.3% for FYE 2018 versus 51.9% for FYE 2017. 
 
Provision for Bad Debts  
 
The provision for bad debts decreased for FYE 2018, as compared to the previous fiscal year. As a percent 
of gross revenue, bad debts were 3.7% for the current fiscal in comparison to 3.9% for the prior year. 
 

 
 
  

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

2018 2017 2016 2018
Bad debt expense 1,958,381$    1,929,651$    762,369$       28,730$         1,167,282$    

3.7% 3.9% 1.6% -0.2% 2.3%
Bad debt expense as a 
percent of gross revenue

2017
Change
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 

 
 
Net Patient Service Revenue  
 
Net patient service revenue is the difference between gross patient charges and revenue deductions. For 
FYE June 30, 2018, net patient services revenues increased $1,939,020 or 8.1% higher than the previous 
fiscal year. Net patient revenue increased due to increases in volume in Skilled Nursing, ER and Clinic 
revenues along with the reduction that we experienced in Deductions from Revenue. 
 

 
 
  

Change
2018 2017 2018

Deductions from Revenue

Contractual adjustments 27,506,494$     24,678,858$      2,827,636$      
Prior year contractual allowances (3,254,582)        (1,270,633)         (1,983,949)$     
Charity Care 100,789            109,125             (8,336)$            
Administrative 323,093            79,497               243,596$         
Patient discount 132,221            98,401               33,820$           
Employee discount 68,758              43,792               24,966$           
Bad Debts 1,958,381         1,929,651          28,730$           

26,835,154$     25,668,691$      

Contractual adjustments 52.2% 49.9% 2.2%
Prior year contractual allowances -6.2% -2.6% -3.6%
Charity Care 0.2% 0.2% 0.0%
Administrative 0.6% 0.2% 0.5%
Patient discount 0.3% 0.2% 0.1%
Employee discount 0.1% 0.1% 0.0%
Bad Debts 3.7% 3.9% -0.2%

Total 50.9% 51.9% -1.0%

Deductions from Revenue as a percent of gross revenue

Net Patient Revenue

2018 2017 2016 2018
Net patient service 
revenue 25,902,805$      23,963,785$      21,125,312$      1,939,020$    2,838,473$    

8.1% 13.4%

Change
2017

9

DRAFT



 

 

BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 
OPERATING EXPENSES  
 
Total operating expenses in FYE 2018 were $24,428,874 as compared to $22,625,387 for FYE 2017 – an 
increase of 8.0%. Salaries, Wages, and Benefits (which comprised just over 55% of Total Operating 
Expenses) increased by 5.7%. During the year we cashed out PTO (Paid Time Off) balances in excess of 
300 hours. We also saw increases in retirement cost and health insurance costs. We saw an increase in 
Professional Fees, and an increase in Purchased Services with the addition of fees related to provision of 
Dental Services and having contract staff fill in interim management positions. 

 
Supply Costs  
 
Supply costs as a percentage of gross revenue increased from 3.1% in FYE 2017 to 3.6% in FYE 2018. 
Management continues to work with our group purchasing organization (GPO), HealthTrust Purchasing 
Group (HPG) to identify opportunities for supply cost reductions. 
 

 
  

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017

Salaries and wages 9,777,302$    40.0% 9,168,859$    40.5% 9,613,427$    46.2% 608,443$      (444,568)$     

Employee benefits 3,683,114      15.1% 3,568,108      15.8% 2,260,524      10.9% 115,006        1,307,584     

Total salaries and benefits 13,460,417    55.1% 12,736,967    56.3% 11,873,951    57.1% 723,450        863,016        

Professional fees 2,014,551      8.2% 1,832,258      8.1% 2,530,215      12.2% 182,293        (697,957)       

Purchased services 4,286,052      17.5% 3,531,964      15.6% 2,308,298      11.1% 754,088        1,223,666     

Supplies 1,649,154      6.8% 1,469,773      6.5% 1,587,249      7.6% 179,381        (117,476)       

Repairs and maintenance 342,890         1.3% 314,833         1.3% 214,492         0.9% 28,057          100,341        

Utilities 501,421         2.1% 533,430         2.4% 573,178         2.8% (32,009)         (39,748)         

Rentals and leases 270,708         1.1% 277,463         1.2% 241,127         1.2% (6,755)           36,336          

Depreciation and amortization 892,298         3.7% 619,591         2.7% 845,561         4.1% 272,707        (225,970)       

Insurance 311,702         1.3% 300,352         1.3% 266,904         1.3% 11,350          33,448          

Other operating expenses 699,682         2.9% 1,008,756      4.5% 372,903         1.8% (309,074)       635,853        

Total Operating Expenses 24,428,874$  100% 22,625,387$  100% 20,813,878$  100% 1,803,487$   1,811,509$   

8.0% 8.7%

Change

2018 2017 2016
Supply costs 1,769,781$    1,469,773$    1,587,249$    300,008$       (117,476)$     

3.4% 3.0% 3.3% 0.4% -0.3%

Change

Supply costs as a percent 
of gross revenue

20172018
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 
FISCAL YEAR 2018 BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS  
 
The District’s Board of Directors approved the Budget for FYE June 30, 2019 (FY 2019) at a general board 
meeting. The financial plan for FYE 2019 includes a 4.3% increase in Gross Revenue and a 7.9% increase 
in Net Revenue. Operating Expense is budgeted to increase by 6.5%. The net result is a budgeted Surplus 
of $3,352,622. 
 
Capital expenditure plans include completion of the remodel and installation of a replacement CAT scanner 
and new Digital Mammography unit. We also have budgeted expenditures to CPSI, our electronic health 
record vendor, to meet the requirements of Meaningful Use 3. Also, replacement of laboratory equipment, 
the telephone system, some cosmetic work in the emergency department, and the number of maintenance 
projects.  
 
Current and future favorable operations are helped by the continuation of a parcel tax assessed on property 
located in the Big Bear Valley area and an allocation of county tax revenue. During FYE 2018, the District 
received $2,343,776 in such tax revenue. The projected tax revenue for FYE 2019 is $2,210,931.  
 
BUSINESS STRATEGIES  
 
In May 2014, the District converted to Critical Access Hospital (CAH) status. Our Analysis after filing 
FYE 2017 Cost Report showed a favorable impact of $1,199,103 for the year from CAH status as compared 
to payments we would have received as a PPS (Prospective Payment System) Hospital. FY 2016 favorable 
impact was $1,247,514. 
 
Revenue cycle management and cost containment strategies  
 
Administration is continuing its efforts to improve the revenue cycle process by monitoring provider 
contract administration, accounts receivable through our Accounts Receivable Management agreement, and 
working with Management Company consultants.  
 
Also, administration will continue to work to monitor and lower operating expenses as possible to improve 
the net operating margin. 
 
Status of Regulatory Requirements 
 
• The District is in compliance with applicable state and federal regulations.  
• The facility was reclassified as SPC-2 under HAZUS to comply with Senate Bill (SB) 1953.  
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

June 30, 2018 
 
 
 
Administration is working to meet the SB 1953 deadline under NPC-3 performance levels that requires 
healthcare institutions to be in compliance by the year 2030. Accordingly, the objective is to identify the 
full extent of equipment and non-structural items that must meet NPC-3 anchorage requirement. Once a 
plan is established develop a timetable to ensure compliance with NPC-3 performance level as quickly as 
possible.  
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2018 2017
Assets
Current Assets
    Cash and cash equivalents 19,066,727$     13,002,589$     
    Investments 855,518            750,000            
    Patient accounts receivable, net of allownaces 4,184,582         3,924,581         
    Other receivables and physician advances 149,632            239,655            
    Assets whose use is limited 144,375            144,375            
    Supplies 129,318            212,805            
    Prepaid expenses and deposits 198,879            192,178            
        Total current assets 24,729,031       18,466,183       

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 8,515,004         7,634,783         
            Total assets 33,244,035$     26,100,966$     

Liabilities and Net Position
Current liabilities
    Current portion of long-term debt 35,000$            35,000$            
    Accounts payable and accrued expenses 913,725            1,137,647         
    Accrued payroll and related liabilities 758,370            684,799            
    Third-party payor settlements 3,769,980         649,537            
        Total current liabilities 5,477,075         2,506,983         

Long-term debt, less current portion 2,895,000         2,930,000         
            Total liabilities 8,372,075         5,436,983         

Net position
    Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 5,585,004         4,669,783         
    Unrestricted 19,286,956       15,994,200       
            Total net position 24,871,960       20,663,983       
            Total liabilities and net position 33,244,035$     26,100,966$     

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Bear Valley Community Healthcare District

Statements of Net Position

June 30, 2018 and 2017
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2018 2017
Operating revenues
Net patient service revenue 25,902,806$     23,963,785$     
Other operating revenue 2,332,109         2,034,802         
    Total operating revenues 28,234,915       25,998,587       

Operating expenses
Salaries & wages 10,737,894       9,168,859         
Employee benefits 2,722,522         3,568,108         
Professional Fees 2,155,360         1,832,258         
Purchased services 4,170,602         3,531,964         
Supplies 1,736,781         1,469,773         
Repairs & maintenance 342,890            314,833            
Utilities 545,065            533,430            
Rentals and leases 270,708            277,463            
Depreciation & amortization 892,298            619,591            
Insurance 311,702            300,352            
Other operating expenses 543,053            1,008,756         
    Total operating expenses 24,428,875       22,625,387       
        Operating income (loss) 3,806,040         3,373,200         

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
District tax revenues 2,343,776         2,301,190         
Capital grants and donations 75,046              64,441              
Investment income 287,303            88,397              
Interest expense (93,113)             (96,343)             
        Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 2,613,012         2,357,685         

            Excess of revenues (expenses) 6,419,052         5,730,885         

Inter-governmental transfers (2,211,075)        (1,318,029)        
                Increase in net position 4,207,977         4,412,856         

Net position, beginning of the year 20,663,983       16,251,127       
Net position, end of year 24,871,960$     20,663,983$     

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Bear Valley Community Healthcare District
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net position

For The Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

14

DRAFT



2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from patients and third-party payers  $     28,763,248  $     23,562,601 
Other receipts           2,422,132           2,037,407 
Cash payments to suppliers and contractors       (10,223,297)         (8,700,001)
Cash payments to employees and benefit programs       (13,386,845)       (12,949,918)
    Net cash provided by operating activities           7,575,238           3,950,089 

Cash flows from non-capital and related financing
  activities
District tax revenue           2,343,776           2,301,190 
    Net cash provided by non-capital and related financing
      activities           2,343,776           2,301,190 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Purchase of property, plant & equipment         (1,772,519)         (1,235,142)
Capital grants and contributions                75,046                64,441 
Payments of long-term debt              (35,000)              (35,000)
Interest paid on capital debt              (93,113)              (96,343)
    Net cash used in capital and related financing activities         (1,825,586)         (1,302,044)

Cash flows from investing activities
Net sale of investments (105,518)           -                        
Inter-governmental transfers (2,211,075)        (1,318,029)        
Investment income 287,303            88,397              
    Net cash provided by investing activities         (2,029,290)         (1,229,632)

        Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents           6,064,138           3,719,603 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year         13,002,589           9,282,986 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year  $     19,066,727  $     13,002,589 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Bear Valley Community Healthcare District
Statements of Cash Flows 

For The Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
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2018 2017
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
  provided by operating activities
Operating income (loss)  $       3,806,040  $       3,373,200 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
    provided by operating activities
    Depreciation              892,298              619,591 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
    Patient accounts receivable            (260,001)            (475,705)
    Other receivables                90,023                  2,605 
    Supplies                83,487              (34,439)
    Prepaid expenses                (6,701)                32,114 
    Accounts payable and accrued expenses            (223,922)              571,153 
    Accrued payroll and related expenses                73,571            (212,951)
    Third-party payor settlements           3,120,443                74,521 
        Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities  $       7,575,238  $       3,950,089 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Bear Valley Community Healthcare District
Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

For The Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Reporting Entity: Bear Valley Community Health Care District (the District) is a public entity organized 
under Local Hospital District Law as set forth in the Health and Safety Code of the State of California.  The 
District operates a hospital, Bear Valley Community Hospital (the Hospital), for the community of Big 
Bear Lake and the surrounding area. The Hospital is a 30-bed facility that provides general acute and skilled 
nursing care. As a political subdivision of the State of California, the District is generally not subject to 
federal or state income taxes. 
 
Basis of Preparation:  The accounting policies and financial statements of the District generally conform 
with the recommendations of the audit and accounting guide, Health Care Organizations, published by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The financial statements are presented in accordance 
with the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). For purposes of 
presentation, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major or central to the provision of health 
care services are reported as operational revenues and expenses. 
 
The District uses enterprise fund accounting.  Revenues and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis 
using the economic resources measurement focus.  Based on GASB Statement Number 20, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund 
Accounting, as amended, the District has elected to apply the provisions of all relevant pronouncements as 
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB), including those issued after November 30, 1989, that 
do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 
 
Financial Statement Presentation:  The District applies the provisions of GASB 34, Basic Financial 
Statements - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments (Statement 
34), as amended by GASB 37, Basic Financial Statements - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - 
for State and Local Governments: Omnibus, and Statement 38, Certain Financial Statement Note 
Disclosures.  Statement 34 established financial reporting standards for all state and local governments and 
related entities.  Statement 34 primarily relates to presentation and disclosure requirements.  The impact of 
this change was related to the format of the financial statements; the inclusion of management’s discussion 
and analysis; and the preparation of the statement of cash flows on the direct method.  The application of 
these accounting standards had no impact on the total net position. 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis: Statement 34 requires that financial statements be accompanied 
by a narrative introduction and analytical overview of the District’s financial activities in the form of 
“management’s discussion and analysis” (MD&A).  This analysis is similar to the analysis provided in the 
annual reports of organizations in the private sector. 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
Use of Estimates:  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments: The District considers cash and cash equivalents to include 
certain investments in highly liquid debt instruments, when present, with an original maturity of a short-
term nature or subject to withdrawal upon request. Exceptions are for those investments which are intended 
to be continuously invested. Investments in debt securities are reported at market value.  Interest, dividends 
and both unrealized and realized gains and losses on investments are included as investment income in non-
operating revenues when earned. 
 
Patient Accounts Receivable: Patient accounts receivable consist of amounts owed by various 
governmental agencies, insurance companies and private patients. The District manages its receivables by 
regularly reviewing the accounts, inquiring with respective payors as to collectability and providing for 
allowances on their accounting records for estimated contractual adjustments and uncollectible accounts. 
Significant concentrations of patient accounts receivable are discussed further in the footnotes.  
 
Supplies:  Inventories are consistently reported from year to year at cost determined by average costs and 
replacement values which are not in excess of market. The District does not maintain levels of inventory 
values such as those under a first-in, first out or last-in, first out method. 
 
Assets Limited as to Use:  Assets limited as to use include amounts designated by the Board of Directors 
for replacement or purchases of capital assets and other specific purposes.  Assets limited as to use consist 
primarily of government agency funds, money market accounts and certificates of deposits on hand with 
banking and investment institutions.  
 
Capital Assets: Capital assets consist of property and equipment and are reported on the basis of cost, or in 
the case of donated items, on the basis of fair market value at the date of donation.  Routine maintenance 
and repairs are charged to expense as incurred.  Expenditures which increase values, change capacities, or 
extend useful lives are capitalized.  Depreciation of property and equipment and amortization of property 
under capital leases are computed by the straight-line method for both financial reporting and cost 
reimbursement purposes over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from 10 to 30 years for 
buildings and improvements, and 3 to 10 years for equipment. The District periodically reviews its capital 
assets for value impairment.  As of June 30, 2018, and 2017, the District has determined that no capital 
assets are impaired. 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
Compensated Absences: The employees of the District earn paid time off (“PTO”) benefits at varying rates.  
The rate is determined based on their years of service. This PTO benefit can accumulate up to specified 
maximum levels. Employees may use their accumulated PTO for vacation, holidays and sick leave. 
Accumulated PTO benefits are paid to an employee upon either termination or retirement. Accrued PTO 
liabilities as of June 30, 2018, and 2017 are $516,171 and $489,455, respectively. 
 
Risk Management: The District is exposed to various risks of loss from torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; business interruption; errors and omissions; employee injuries and illnesses; natural 
disasters; and medical malpractice.  Commercial insurance coverage is purchased for claims arising from 
such matters. 
 
Net Position: Net position (formally net assets) is presented in three categories. The first category is net 
position “invested in capital assets, net of related debt”. This category of net position consists of capital 
assets (both restricted and unrestricted), net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding 
principal balances of any debt borrowings that were attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those capital assets. 
 
The second category is “restricted” net position. This category consists of externally designated constraints 
placed on assets by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, law or regulations of 
other governments or government agencies, or law or constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
 
The third category is “unrestricted” net position. This category consists of net assets that do not meet the 
definition or criteria of the previous two categories. 
 
Net Patient Service Revenues: Net patient service revenues are reported in the period at the estimated net 
realized amounts from patients, third-party payors and others including estimated retroactive adjustments 
under reimbursement agreements with third-party programs. Normal estimation differences between final 
reimbursement and amounts accrued in previous years are reported as adjustments of current year's net 
patient service revenues. 
 
Charity Care:  The District accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay.  A patient is classified as 
a charity patient by reference to certain established policies of the District.  Essentially, these policies define 
charity services as those services for which no payment is anticipated.  Because the District does not pursue 
collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as net patient service 
revenues.  Services provided are recorded as gross patient service revenues and then written off entirely as 
an adjustment to net patient service revenues. 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
District Tax Revenues: The District receives financial support from property taxes.  These funds are used 
to support operations.  They are classified as non-operating revenue as the revenue is not directly linked to 
patient care.  Property taxes are levied by the County on the Hospital’s behalf during the year, and are 
intended to help finance the District’s activities during the same year.  Amounts are levied on the basis of 
the most current property values on record with the County. The County has established certain dates to 
levy, lien, mail bills, and receive payments from property owners during the year.  Property taxes are 
considered delinquent on the day following each payment due date. 
 
Grants and Contributions: From time to time, the District receives grants from various governmental 
agencies and private organizations.  The District also receives contributions from related foundation and 
auxiliary organizations, as well as from individuals and other private organizations.  Revenues from grants 
and contributions are recognized when all eligibility requirements, including time requirements are met. 
Grants and contributions may be restricted for either specific operating purposes or capital acquisitions. 
These amounts, when recognized upon meeting all requirements, are reported as components of the 
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets. 
 
Operating Revenues and Expenses: The District’s statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net 
position distinguishes between operating and non-operating revenues and expenses.  Operating revenues 
result from exchange transactions associated with providing health care services, which is the District’s 
principal activity.  Operating expenses are all expenses incurred to provide health care services, other than 
financing costs. Non-operating revenues and expenses are those transactions not considered directly linked 
to providing health care services. 
 
Subsequent events: Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent 
Auditor’s Report, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 
 
Reclassifications: Certain financial statement amounts as presented in the prior year financial statements 
have been reclassified in these, the current year financial statements, in order to conform to the current year 
financial statement presentation.  
 
 
NOTE 2 – CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
 
As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the District had deposits invested in various financial institutions in the form 
of cash and cash equivalents amounting to $19,821,970 and $13,143,813. All of these funds were held in 
deposits, which are collateralized in accordance with the California Government Code (CGC), except for 
$250,000 per account that is federally insured. 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 2 – CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 
 
Under the provisions of the CGC, California banks and savings and loan associations are required to secure 
the District’s deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value of pledged 
securities must equal at least 110% of the District’s deposits. California law also allows financial 
institutions to secure Hospital deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% 
of the District’s total deposits. The pledged securities are held by the pledging financial institution’s trust 
department in the name of the District. 
 
Investments consist of U.S. Government securities and state and local agency funds invested in U. S. 
Government securities and are stated at quoted market values. Changes in market value between years are 
reflected as a component of investment income in the accompanying statement of revenues, expenses and 
changes in net assets.  
 
 
NOTE 3 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES AND REIMBURSEMENT 
     PROGRAMS 
 
The District renders services to patients under contractual arrangements with the Medicare and Medi-Cal 
programs, health maintenance organizations (HMOs) and preferred provider organizations (PPOs). Patient 
service revenues from these programs approximate 95% of gross patient service revenues. 
 
The Medicare Program reimburses the District on a cost basis payment system for inpatient and outpatient 
hospital services. The cost-based reimbursement is determined based on filed Medicare cost reports. Skilled 
nursing services are reimbursed on a predetermined amount based on the Medicare rates for the services. 
 
The District contracts to provide services to Medi-Cal, HMO and PPO inpatients on negotiated rates. 
Certain outpatient reimbursement is subject to a schedule of maximum allowable charges for Medi-Cal and 
to a percentage discount for HMOs and PPOs. The skilled nursing facility (SNF) is reimbursed by the Medi-
Cal program on a prospective per diem basis subject to audit by the state.  The results of the state audits are 
incorporated prospectively and are subject to appeal by the provider.  
 
Both the Medicare and Medi-Cal program's administrative procedures preclude final determination of 
amounts due to the District for services to program patients until after patients' medical records are reviewed 
and cost reports are audited or otherwise reviewed by and settled with the respective administrative 
agencies.  The Medicare and Medi-Cal cost reports are subject to audit and possible adjustment.  
Management is of the opinion that no significant adverse adjustment to the recorded settlement amounts 
will be required upon final settlement. 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 3 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES AND REIMBURSEMENT 
     PROGRAMS (continued) 
 
Medicare and Medi-Cal revenue accounts for approximately 57% and 59% of the District’s net patient 
revenues for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. Laws and regulations governing the 
Medicare and Medi-Cal programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation.  As a result, there 
is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.   
 
NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS 
 
The District’s investment balances and average maturities were as follows at June 30, 2018 and 2017: 
 

Investment Maturities in Years
Fair Value Less than 1 1 to 5 Over 5

Government investment funds 16,812,903$ 16,812,903$ -$                 -$                 
Money market accounts 613,518        613,518        -                  -                  
Certificates of deposit 242,000        -                  242,000        -                  
    Total investments 17,668,421$ 17,426,421$ 242,000$      -$                 

Investment Maturities in Years
Fair Value Less than 1 1 to 5 Over 5

Government investment funds 10,144,184$ 10,144,184$ -$                 -$                 
Money market accounts 144,375        144,375        -                  -                  
Certificates of deposit 750,000        508,000        242,000        -                  
    Total investments 11,038,559$ 10,288,559$ 242,000$      -$                 

2018

2017

 
 
The District’s investments are reported at fair value as previously discussed.  The District’s investment 
policy allows for various forms of investments generally set to mature within a few months to others over 
15 years. The policy identifies certain provisions which address interest rate risk, credit risk and 
concentration of credit risk. 
 
Interest income, dividends, and both realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments are recorded 
as investment income. These amounts were $287,303 and $88,397 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 
2017, respectively. Total investment income includes both income from operating cash and cash equivalents 
and cash and cash equivalents related to assets limited as to use. Debt securities, when present, are recorded 
at market price or the fair market value as of the date of each balance sheet.  

22

DRAFT



 

 

BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 4 – INVESTMENTS (continued) 
 
Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the 
fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity 
of its fair value to changes in market interest rates.  The District’s exposure to interest rate risk is minimal 
as 100% of their investments have a maturity of less than one year. Information about the sensitivity of the 
fair values of the District’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the preceding 
schedules that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity. 
 
Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that the issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder 
of the investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical 
rating organization, such as Moody’s Investor Service, Inc.  The District’s investments in such obligations 
are in government investment funds. The District believes that there is minimal credit risk with these 
obligations at this time. 
 
Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty 
(e.g. broker-dealer), the District will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities 
that are in the possession of another party.  The District’s investments are generally held by banks or 
government agencies. The District believes that there is minimal custodial credit risk with their investments 
at this time. District management monitors the entities which hold the various investments to ensure they 
remain in good standing. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk: Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of 
the District’s investment in a single issuer.  The District’s investments are held as follows: governmental 
agencies 95% and banks 5%.  The District believes that there is minimal custodial credit risk with their 
investments at this time. District management monitors the entities which hold the various investments to 
ensure they remain in good standing. 
 
 
NOTE 5 - ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 
 
Assets limited as to use as of June 30, 2018 were comprised of cash held in a Debt Service Reserve Fund 
as required by the terms of a sale and leaseback agreement entered into by the District in January 2018. 
Under the agreement the District is required to make annual payments into the Debt Service Reserve Fund 
equal to 1/10th of the current annual lease payment. The District established this fund accordingly and at 
June 30, 2018 the balance totaled $144,375. See Note 9.  
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 6 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 
 
The District grants credit without collateral to its patients and third-party payors.  Patient accounts 
receivable from government agencies represent the only concentrated group of credit risk for the District 
and management does not believe that there is any credit risk associated with these governmental agencies. 
Contracted and other patient accounts receivable consist of various payors including individuals involved 
in diverse activities, subject to differing economic conditions and do not represent any concentrated credit 
risks to the District. Concentration of patient accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 and 2017 were as follows: 
 

2018 2017
Medicare  $         880,476  $      1,046,991 
Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal pending          3,533,838          3,802,028 
Other third party payors          3,921,858          3,667,786 
Self pay and other          2,261,762          2,232,719 
    Gross patient accounts receivable        10,597,934        10,749,524 
Less allowances for contractual adjustments and bad debts         (6,413,352)         (6,824,943)
    Net patient accounts receivable  $      4,184,582  $      3,924,581 

 
 
NOTE 7 - OTHER RECEIVABLES 
 
Other receivables as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 were comprised of the following: 
 

2018 2017
Grants  $           35,023  $           58,006 
Workers Compensation refund                       -               26,512 
Physician advance               59,978               98,312 
District tax revenue               52,044               56,788 
Other                2,587                     37 

 $         149,632  $         239,655 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 8 - CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital assets as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 were comprised of the following: 
 

Balance at Transfers & Transfers & Balance at
June 30, 2017 Additions Retirements June 30, 2018

Land and land improvements 547,472$       23,143$         -$                   570,615$       
Buildings and improvements 9,657,087      101,584         -                     9,758,671      
Equipment 9,614,476      2,147,434      -                     11,761,910    
Construction-in-progress 532,159         -                     (499,642)        32,517           
    Totals at historical cost 20,351,194    2,272,161$    (499,642)$      22,123,713    

Less accumulated depreciation (12,716,411)   (892,298)$      -$                   (13,608,709)   
        Capital assets, net 7,634,783$    8,515,004$    

Balance at Transfers & Transfers & Balance at
June 30, 2016 Additions Retirements June 30, 2017

Land and land improvements 532,272$       15,200$         -$                   547,472$       
Buildings and improvements 9,583,080      74,007           -                     9,657,087      
Equipment 8,877,216      737,260         -                     9,614,476      
Construction-in-progress 123,484         408,675         -                     532,159         
    Totals at historical cost 19,116,052    1,235,142$    -$                   20,351,194    

Less accumulated depreciation (12,096,820)   (619,591)$      -$                   (12,716,411)   
        Capital assets, net 7,019,232$    7,634,783$    
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 9 - DEBT BORROWINGS 
 
Long-term debt at June 30, 2018 and 2017 consists of the following: 
 

2018 2017
Note payable to the Public Property Financing Corporation 
of California, original amount of $3,000,000, bearing 
interest at 3.125%, principal payable annually and interest 
payable biannually per schedule, maturing in December 
2055, secured by property, building and improvements.  $      2,930,000  $      2,965,000 
    Total debt borrowings          2,930,000          2,965,000 
Less current maturities             (35,000)             (35,000)
    Debt borrowings, net of current maturities  $      2,895,000  $      2,930,000 

 
Effective January 1, 2016, the District entered into a sale and leaseback agreement with the United States 
Department of Agriculture, acting through the Rural Housing Service and the Public Property Financing 
Corporation of California, for the Brenda Boss Family Resource Center. The Brenda Boss Family Resource 
Center is a building recently constructed by the District on the District’s main hospital campus and was put 
into service during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. In accordance with GAAP, the sale and leaseback 
agreement will be treated as a financing transaction. The principal amount borrowed totaled $3,000,000, 
with an annual interest rate of 3.125%. Principal is payable annually on December 1st starting in 2016 and 
continuing through 2055 per a schedule with payments ranging in amounts from $35,000 to $140,000. 
Interest is payable biannually on June 1st and December 1st in an amount equal to the current outstanding 
principal balance multiplied by the annual interest rate of 3.125% and divided by two, for a six-month 
interest amount. There is no provision for a pre-payment penalty. The District must establish and maintain 
a Debt Service Reserve Fund throughout the term of the sale and leaseback agreement. The District is 
required to make annual payments into the Debt Service Reserve Fund equal to 1/10th of the current annual 
lease payment. The District established this fund and at June 30, 2018 the balance totaled $144,375. Upon 
completion of the sale and leaseback agreement, ownership and title of the Brenda Boss Building will revert 
to the District with no encumbrances. 
 
Future principal maturities for debt borrowings for the next five years are: $35,000 in 2019; $40,000 in 
2020; $40,000 in 2021; $40,000 in 2022; $45,000 in 2023; and $2,730,000 thereafter. 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT PLANS 
 
The District has a defined contribution retirement plan covering substantially all of the District's employees.  
In a defined contribution retirement plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus 
investment earnings. The District contributes to the plan at a rate of two to four percent of eligible 
compensation, based on the length of the employee’s service as defined by the plan. The District’s 
contributions become fully vested after three years of continuous service. The District's pension expense 
for the plan was $167,078 and $183,803 during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 
 
NOTE 11 – INCOME TAXES 
 
The District is a political subdivision of the state of California organized under the Local Health Care 
District Law as set forth in the Health and Safety Code of the State of California. The Hospital has been 
determined to be exempt from income taxes under Local Health Care District Law. Accordingly, no 
provision for income taxes is included in the accompanying financial statements.  The District is no longer 
subject to examination by federal or state authorities for years prior to June 30, 2015, nor has it been notified 
of any impending examination and no examinations are currently in process. 
 
NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
Construction-in-Progress: As of June 30, 2018, the District has $32,516 recorded as construction-in-
progress which represents cost capitalized for various remodeling, major repair, and expansion projects on 
the District’s premises. No interest was capitalized under FAS 62 during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 
2017. Estimated costs to complete current obligated construction-in-progress projects as of June 30, 2018 
are approximately $373,000. Costs are to be financed with District reserves and continued District 
operations. 
 
Operating Leases: The District has operating leases for office space and various medical and office 
equipment. Rental expense under operating leases was $270,708 and $277,463 for the years ended June 30, 
2018 and 2017, respectively. Future minimum lease payments for the succeeding years under operating 
leases with a remaining term in excess of one year as of June 30, 2018, are as follows: $58,287 in 2019; 
$29,640 in 2020; and $28,309 in 2021. 
 
Litigation: The District may from time-to-time be involved in litigation and regulatory investigations which 
arise in the normal course of doing business. After consultation with legal counsel, management estimates 
that matters existing as of June 30, 2018, will be resolved without material adverse effect on the District’s 
future financial position, results from operations or cash flows. 
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BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 
 
 
 
NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued) 
 
Workers Compensation Program: The District is a participant in the Association of California Hospital 
District’s ALPHA Fund which administers a self-insured worker’s compensation plan for participating 
hospital employees of its member hospitals.  The District pays premiums to the ALPHA Fund which is 
adjusted annually.  If participation in the ALPHA Fund is terminated by the District, the District would be 
liable for its share of any additional premiums necessary for final disposition of all claims and losses 
covered by the ALPHA Fund 
 
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act: The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act (HIPAA) was enacted August 21, 1996, to ensure health insurance portability, reduce health care fraud 
and abuse, guarantee security and privacy of health information, and enforce standards for health 
information. Organizations are subject to significant fines and penalties if found not to be compliant with 
the provisions outlined in the regulations. Management continues to evaluate the impact of this legislation 
on its operations including future financial commitments that will be required. 
 
Health Care Reform: The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state 
and local governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to, matters such 
as licensure, accreditation, government health care program participation requirements and reimbursement 
for patient services, antitrust, anti-kickback and anti-referral by physicians, false claims prohibitions and, 
in the case of tax-exempt organizations, the requirement of tax exemption. In recent years, government 
activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations by health 
care providers of reimbursement, false claims, anti-kickback and anti-referral statutes and regulations, 
quality of care provided to patients, and handling of controlled substances. Violations of these laws and 
regulations could result in expulsion from government health care programs with the imposition of 
significant fines and penalties as well as significant repayments for patient services previously billed. 
 
Laws and regulations concerning government programs, including Medicare, Medicaid and various other 
programs, are complex and subject to varying interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable 
possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. As a result of 
nationwide investigations by governmental agencies, various health care organizations have received 
requests for information and notices regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws and regulations, 
which, in some instances, have resulted in organizations entering into significant settlement agreements. 
 
Compliance with such laws and regulations may also be subject to future government review and 
interpretation as well as significant regulatory action, including fines and penalties and exclusion from 
related programs. The District expects that the level of review and audit to which it and other health care 
providers are subject will increase. There can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge 
the District's compliance with these regulations, and it is not possible to determine the effect (if any) such 
claims or penalties would have upon the District. 
 
 

28

DRAFT



Page 1 

 

Recommendation for Action 

 

Date:  05 December 2018 

   

   

    

To: Board of Directors

From: Garth M Hamblin, CFO

Re: Medicare Cost Report - FY 2018 (July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018) 

 

Recommended Action 

Accept / Approve submittal of Medicare Cost Report for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 
2018, signed by John Friel, CEO. 

 
 
Background 

The Cost Report for our Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018, (attached) shows an 
amount due to BVCHD of $271,554.  

Wipfli, LLP, prepared the Cost Report and David Perry of QHR reviewed the Cost 
Report. 



In Lieu of Form CMS-2552-10Health Financial Systems
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0050
EXPIRES 05-31-2019

This report is required by law (42 USC 1395g; 42 CFR 413.20(b)). Failure to report can result in all interim
payments made since the beginning of the cost reporting period being deemed overpayments (42 USC 1395g).

Date/Time Prepared:

Worksheet S
Parts I-III

11/30/2018 10:25 am

Period:

To
From 07/01/2017

06/30/2018

Provider CCN:05-1335HOSPITAL AND HOSPITAL HEALTH CARE COMPLEX COST REPORT CERTIFICATION
AND SETTLEMENT SUMMARY

PART I - COST REPORT STATUS
Provider
use only

[ X ]Electronically filed cost report Date:11/30/2018 Time: 10:25 am
[   ]Manually submitted cost report
[ 0 ]If this is an amended report enter the number of times the provider resubmitted this cost report

Contractor
use only

[ 1 ]Cost Report Status
(1) As Submitted
(2) Settled without Audit
(3) Settled with Audit
(4) Reopened
(5) Amended

Date Received:
Contractor No.

NPR Date:

Medicare Utilization. Enter "F" for full or "L" for low.

Contractor's Vendor Code:
[ 0 ]If line 5, column 1 is 4: Enter

number of times reopened = 0-9.
[ N ]

4
Initial Report for this Provider CCN
Final Report for this Provider CCN[ N ]

1.
2.
3.
4.

5. 6.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.
12.

[ F ]

PART II - CERTIFICATION
MISREPRESENTATION OR FALSIFICATION OF ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COST REPORT MAY BE PUNISHABLE BY CRIMINAL, CIVIL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION, FINE AND/OR IMPRISONMENT UNDER FEDERAL LAW.  FURTHERMORE, IF SERVICES IDENTIFIED IN THIS REPORT WERE
PROVIDED OR PROCURED THROUGH THE PAYMENT DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY OF A KICKBACK OR WERE OTHERWISE ILLEGAL, CRIMINAL, CIVIL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION, FINES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT MAY RESULT.

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OR ADMINISTRATOR OF PROVIDER(S)

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I have read the above certification statement and that I have examined the accompanying
electronically filed or manually submitted cost report and the Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenue and
Expenses prepared by BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL ( 05-1335 ) for the cost reporting period beginning
07/01/2017 and ending 06/30/2018 and to the best of my knowledge and belief, this report and statement are true,
correct, complete and prepared from the books and records of the provider in accordance with applicable
instructions, except as noted.  I further certify that I am familiar with the laws and regulations regarding the
provision of health care services, and that the services identified in this cost report were provided in
compliance with such laws and regulations. 

(Signed)
Officer or Administrator of Provider(s)

Title

Date

Encryption Information
ECR: Date: 11/30/2018 Time: 10:25 am
mf41mOgZtrCRO:wRB8e0fucEvpkq20
:Iu570Cy1PL4XR.ju2ci9QR0gRgZak
tli604v3Q909Vz3h
PI: Date: 11/30/2018 Time: 10:25 am
CCVac33.3avE..81fR9wd9E1sfFp90
YvLRp0MpsjX1gt3cv4N2wGW2eE:Kl5
e7De0QXkIy0vm.i7

I have read and agree with the above certification statement. I certify that I intend my electronic
signature on this certification statement to be the legally binding equivalent of my original signature.

[   ]

Title XVIII
Title V Part A Part B HIT Title XIX
1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00

PART III - SETTLEMENT SUMMARY
1.00 Hospital 0 14,914 167,671 0 0 1.00
2.00 Subprovider - IPF 0 0 0 0 2.00
3.00 Subprovider - IRF 0 0 0 0 3.00
5.00 Swing bed - SNF 0 38,090 0 0 5.00
6.00 Swing bed - NF 0 0 6.00
7.00 SKILLED NURSING FACILITY 0 0 0 0 7.00
10.00 RURAL HEALTH CLINIC I 0 61,763 0 10.00
10.01 RURAL HEALTH CLINIC II 0 -10,884 0 10.01
200.00 Total 0 53,004 218,550 0 0 200.00
The above amounts represent "due to" or "due from" the applicable program for the element of the above complex indicated.
According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it
displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-0050.  The time
required to complete and review the information collection is estimated 673 hours per response, including the time to review
instructions, search existing resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection.  If you
have any comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving the form, please write to: CMS,
7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Report Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.
Please do not send applications, claims, payments, medical records or any documents containing sensitive information to the PRA
Reports Clearance Office.  Please note that any correspondence not pertaining to the information collection burden approved
under the associated OMB control number listed on this form will not be reviewed, forwarded, or retained. If you have questions
or concerns regarding where to submit your documents , please contact 1-800-MEDICARE.

BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

MCRIF32 - 14.7.166.2
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Recommendation for Action 
 

Date:  December 03, 2018 

To:   Board of Directors  
From:   John Friel 
Re:          Travel Expense Reimbursement for Board of Directors Attending 

the Rural Healthcare Leadership Conference 
 

Recommended Action: The Board of Directors to approve the reimbursement 
of travel expenses for Board Members attending the American Hospital 
Association Rural Healthcare Leadership Conference not to exceed 
$1,500.00 per person.  

Background: The American Hospital Association Rural Healthcare 
Leadership Conference scheduled for February 3 through February 6, 2019 
in Phoenix Arizona.  

  

.  

 



 
 
 
 

CNO Monthly Report 
TOPIC UPDATE 

1. Regulatory Updates  CDPH and CMS on site for annual SNF survey 11/26-11/28/2018. 
 

2. Budget/Staffing  Overtime and call offs are assessed each shift. 
 Flexing of staff is done daily as warranted by census. 
 All departments participated in the productivity study and are awaiting results. 

 
3. Departmental Reports  
 Emergency Department  2 FT ED RN new hires declined their positions during the hiring process. 

 1 FT RN resignation, 1 FT RN out on FMLA 
 2 travel RNs have been scheduled for the winter season to help fill ED staffing 

needs.  
 ED council (staff advisory group) is meeting regularly to work on ED process 

improvements.  
 Acute  In-services were held: 

o Bedside shift report/ patient & family centered care 
o Oral suctioning 

 
 Skilled Nursing  Census is currently at 15 residents (2 pending admissions). 

 1 resident was discharged 11/21/18. 
 Case Manager is faxing bed availability for SNF and Swing on a weekly basis 

to surrounding facilities.  
 SNF annual survey completed 11/28/18- awaiting 2567.  CMS and CDPH on 

site.  
 

 Surgical Services  Orthopedic procedures are being done weekly. 
 Ophthalmic procedures are being done monthly.   
 OR manager is reviewing possible equipment purchase to prepare for general 

surgeon/ expanded ortho services. (budgeted purchase) 
 OR Manager is working on OR supply inventory and ordering in anticipation of 

a general surgeon.  
 OR is in need of repair (flooring, painting, medical gases etc.), OR Manager is 

working with Plant Maintenance director to facilitate repairs.  



 
 Case Management  DON and Eligibility Worker are working on referrals for SNF residents and 

Swing patients.   
 Case Management continues to attend re-admissions collaborative. 

 
 Respiratory Therapy  RT Supervisor has started a QI workgroup to focus on outdates and inventory 

management, she will be working with several departments.  
 

 Physical Therapy  PT is running volumes at budget. 
 New PTA has been hired and will start Dec. 3rd.  
 The department is fully staffed.  

 Food and Nutritional 
Services 

 Point of Sale system has been approved and will be implemented, the new 
system will allow for credit card use in the cafeteria as well as payroll 
deductions for employee cafeteria use.   

 FT cook has been hired.  
 FNS department hosted a Thanksgiving themed candlelight dinner for SNF 

residents.  
 RD submitted for the “Healthy Hospital” recognition program.  BVCHD has 

been accepted to the program.  
4. Infection Prevention  Hand Hygiene monitoring continues.   

 Infection Preventionist is rounding weekly to educate staff on hand hygiene 
and infection issues. 

 Infection Preventionist is conducting monthly rounds to monitor POC 
compliance and is reporting findings through Infection Control Committee 

 Flu shots have been administered to staff.  Employees who declined the flu 
shot will be required to wear a mask through the flu season-per SB County 
guidelines. 
 

5. Quality Improvement   SCORE action plan has been developed and is in the process of being 
reviewed by Administration and the QI committee. Anticipated roll out in 
January. 

 PFAC project for ED lobby and ED art work is in process.  Photographs have 
arrived and are waiting to be hung for display.   

 PFAC will meet again in December for this cohort’s final meeting and a 
recognition luncheon.  

6. Policy Updates 
 

 Policies reviewed weekly by Policy and Procedure committee.  

7. Safety & Products  Workplace Violence training is being provided to all BVCHD staff.   
 Workplace Violence reports are submitted to CalOSHA on an ongoing basis.  



 

 BVCHD will be participated in the Statewide Medical and Health Exercise on 
Nov15th. 

 Annual Security assessment is being reviewed and updated by departments.  
The safety committee will review the annual plan in January. 
  

8. Education  BLS Classes scheduled monthly, ACLS & PALS scheduled quarterly 
 Smoking Cessation classes being held as scheduled. 
 Heart Rhythm class is being held.  The class is open to all RNs, LVNs, EMTs 

and BBFD. 
 Critical care medication class is scheduled for RNs. 
  

9. Information Items/Concerns  CARE Grant application submitted- proposed project is a community outreach 
for diabetic education and assistance.  15,000 was requested for the project. 
 

Respectfully Submitted by: 
Kerri Jex, CNO Date: November 30th,  2018 



























Finance Report

October 2018 Results

Summary for October 2018

• Cash on Hand - $ 1,877,795
Investments - $20,260,225

• Days Cash on hand, including investments with 
LAIF – 340

• Surplus of $101,384 for the  month is $27,149 
higher than budgeted Surplus

• Total Patient Revenue was under Budget by 4.8% 
for the month

• Net Patient Revenue was 4.2% under budget.
• Total Expenses were 3.5% lower than budget

BVCHD Financial Report October 2018 - 1 of 14 
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October 2018 Financial Results 

For the month . . .  

Total Patient Revenue of $3,978,707 for October was 4.8% % under budget. For the month, acute patient 

days of 13 were 62% under budget and swing days of 15 were 17% under budget. SNF Days of 506 were 9% 

lower than budget. ER Visits of 820 were 1% more than budget. 

Revenue Deductions of $2,135,158 were 5.2% lower than budget. 

Total Expenses of $2,019,782 were 3.5% lower than budget. Salaries, Wages, and Benefits it came in 12.5% 

below budget with a favorable adjustment to workers comp expense reconciling 2018 amounts to the 

General Ledger. Professional Fees were again over budget with higher volumes in Clinics. Purchased 

Services were over budget due to increased Dental volume and therefore increased fees payment. 

Our Surplus for the month of October 2018 was $101,384 - $27,149 more than budgeted. 

Our Operating Cash and Investments total $22,138,020 as of the end of month. Total days cash on hand as 

of the end of October 2018 are 340. 

Key Statistics 

Acute patient days of 13 were 62% under budget, Swing days of 15 were 17% under budget. SNF days of 

506 were 9% lower than budget. ER Visits of 820 were 1% more than budget. 

 

FTE continue to be under budget. 

 

Year-to-Date 

Total Patient Revenue of $17,068,709 is 5.5% below budget. Net patient revenue of $7,793,570 is 6.4% 

below budget. Total expenses of $8,309,267 are 1.7% below budget. Our surplus of $456,387 is $380,165 

below budget. 

Acute days are 33% below budget. Swing days are 38% below budget. SNF days are 10% below budget. ER 

visits are 4.5% below budget. All clinic visit categories are above budget 
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A B C D E F G H I J

FY 17/18 FY 17/18

Actual Actual Budget Amount % Actual Actual Budget Amount %

1     Total patient revenue 4,046,739        3,978,707            4,178,328         (199,621)      -4.8% 17,457,147    17,068,709           18,066,369         (997,660)         -5.5%

2      Total revenue deductions 2,338,683        2,135,158            2,253,276         (118,119)      -5.2% 9,852,859      9,275,139             9,742,777           (467,639)         -4.8%

3      % Deductions 58% 54% 54% 56% 54% 54%

4       Net Patient Revenue 1,708,056        1,843,550            1,925,052         (81,502)        -4.2% 7,604,289      7,793,570             8,323,592           (530,021)         -6.4%

5       % Net to Gross 42% 46% 46% 44% 46% 46%

6     Other Revenue 45,312             90,789                 46,585              44,204         94.9% 107,762         140,994                186,029              (45,035)           -24.2%

7      Total Operating Revenue 1,753,369        1,934,339            1,971,637         (37,298)        -1.9% 7,712,050      7,934,565             8,509,621           (575,056)         -6.8%

8     Total Expenses 2,028,341        2,019,782            2,092,121         (72,339)        -3.5% 7,854,045      8,309,267             8,451,946           (142,679)         -1.7%

9     % Expenses 50% 51% 50% 45% 49% 47%

10    Surplus (Loss) from Operations (274,973)          (85,443)                (120,483)           35,041         29.1% (141,995)        (374,702)               57,675                (432,377)         749.7%

11                % Operating margin -7% -2% -3% -1% -2% 0%

12   Total Non-operating 179,118           186,827               194,719            (7,892)          -4.1% 756,662         831,089                778,877              52,212            6.7%

13   Surplus/(Loss) (95,854)            101,384               74,236              27,149         -36.6% 614,668         456,387                836,552              (380,165)         45.4%

14       % Total margin -2% 3% 2% 4% 3% 5%

A B C D E

October October September

FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 18/19

Amount %   

15    Gross Accounts Receivables 9,514,168        8,676,705            9,393,508         (716,803)      -7.6%

16    Net Accounts Receivables 3,562,374        2,914,596            3,246,260         (331,664)      -10.2%

17               % Net AR to Gross AR 37% 34% 35%

18   Days Gross AR 68.0                 63.9                     66.0                  (2.1)              -3.2%

19   Cash Collections 1,897,526        2,000,267            2,183,830         (183,563)      -8.4%

21   Investments 10,921,640      20,260,225          17,760,225       2,500,000    14.1%

22   Cash on hand 2,187,881        1,877,795            2,710,313         (832,518)      -30.7%

23      Total Cash & Invest 13,109,521      22,138,020          20,470,538       1,667,482    8.1%

24        Days Cash & Invest 211                  340                      311                   29                9.4%
 Total Cash and Investments 13,109,521      22,138,020          

 Increase Current Year vs. Prior Year 9,028,499            

BALANCE SHEET

FY 18/19

VARIANCE

Bear Valley Community Healthcare District
Financial Statements October 31, 2018

Financial Highlights──Hospital

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FY 18/19 VARIANCE

Current Month Year-to-Date

VARIANCE

BVCHD Financial Report October 2018 - 8 of 14 



Bear Valley Community Healthcare District
Financial Statements October 31, 2018

A B C D E F G H I J

FY 15/16 FY 15/16

Actual Actual Budget Amount % Actual Actual Budget Amount %

Gross Patient Revenue

1 Inpatient 142,719           89,286                 181,500            (92,215)        -50.8% 487,863         417,539                708,879              (291,340)         -41.1%

2 Outpatient 1,047,978        957,181               987,328            (30,147)        -3.1% 4,186,834      3,707,723             4,014,166           (306,443)         -7.6%

3 Clinic Revenue 391,164           399,238               335,855            63,383         18.9% 1,448,529      1,523,974             1,362,262           161,712          11.9%

4 Emergency Room 2,203,306        2,309,030            2,412,906         (103,877)      -4.3% 10,282,416    10,503,644           10,945,906         (442,262)         -4.0%

5 Skilled Nursing Facility 261,572           223,973               260,738            (36,765)        -14.1% 1,051,505      915,830                1,035,156           (119,326)         -11.5%

6 Total patient revenue 4,046,739        3,978,707            4,178,328         (199,621)      -4.8% 17,457,147    17,068,709           18,066,369         (997,660)         -5.5%

Revenue Deductions

7 Contractual Allow 1,909,156        1,725,475            2,104,946         (379,471)      -18.0% 8,644,809      8,438,336             9,101,420           (663,084)         -7.3%8

8 Contractual  Allow PY (1,739)              6,564                   -                    6,564           #DIV/0! (27)                 (693,374)               -                      (693,374)         #DIV/0!

9 Charity Care -                   15,115                 8,774                6,341           72.3% 20,517           58,473                  37,939                20,534            54.1%

10 Administrative 10,431             2,378                   7,939                (5,561)          -70.0% 293,795         12,851                  34,327                (21,476)           -62.6%

11 Policy  Discount 10,680             40,364                 6,267                34,097         544.1% 41,354           82,350                  27,099                55,251            203.9%

12 Employee Discount 4,084               3,317                   3,343                (26)               -0.8% 21,832           27,654                  14,454                13,200            91.3%

13 Bad Debts 236,304           231,008               122,007            109,001       89.3% 291,679         802,570                527,538              275,032          52.1%

14 Denials 190,797           110,936               -                    110,936       #DIV/0! 538,901         546,278                -                      546,278          #DIV/0!

15 Total revenue deductions 2,338,683        2,135,158            2,253,276         (118,119)      -5.2% 9,852,859      9,275,139             9,742,777           (467,639)         -4.8%

16 Net Patient Revenue 1,708,056        1,843,550            1,925,052         (81,502)        -4.2% 7,604,289      7,793,570             8,323,592           (530,021)         -6.4%
-                 

40.2% 40.2% 40.2% 40.2% 447.4% 447.4% 0.0%

39.2% 39.2% 39.2% 39.2% 437.2% 437.2% 0.0%

17 Other Revenue 45,312             90,789                 46,585              44,204         94.9% 107,762         140,994                186,029              (45,035)           -24.2%

18 Total Operating Revenue 1,753,369        1,934,339            1,971,637         (37,298)        -1.9% 7,712,050      7,934,565             8,509,621           (575,056)         -6.8%

Expenses 

19 Salaries 798,066           891,749               875,096            16,653         1.9% 3,242,463      3,499,880             3,472,633           27,247            0.8%

20 Employee Benefits 292,526           185,368               351,144            (165,776)      -47.2% 1,198,669      1,071,003             1,407,163           (336,160)         -23.9%

21 Registry -                   -                       -                    -               #DIV/0! 12,718           -                        -                      -                  #DIV/0!

22 Salaries and Benefits 1,090,592        1,077,117            1,226,240         (149,123)      -12.2% 4,453,851      4,570,883             4,879,796           (308,913)         -6.3%

23 Professional fees 191,107           179,265               161,233            18,032         11.2% 664,055         708,988                642,416              66,572            10.4%

24 Supplies 139,091           135,960               127,701            8,259           6.5% 507,202         529,655                528,570              1,085              0.2%

25 Utilities 40,689             40,116                 41,827              (1,711)          -4.1% 168,248         173,251                172,600              651                 0.4%

26 Repairs and Maintenance 30,007             41,525                 28,074              13,451         47.9% 107,533         114,416                112,182              2,234              2.0%

27 Purchased Services 373,876           381,061               317,021            64,041         20.2% 1,303,051      1,537,411             1,356,259           181,151          13.4%

28 Insurance 25,835             28,460                 26,975              1,485           5.5% 103,121         113,233                107,900              5,333              4.9%

29 Depreciation 61,486             76,489                 81,667              (5,178)          -6.3% 218,031         305,955                326,668              (20,713)           -6.3%
30 Rental and Leases 23,454             11,158                 21,112              (9,954)          -47.1% 145,238         45,307                  84,448                (39,141)           -46.3%

32 Dues and Subscriptions 5,181               5,746                   5,910                (164)             -2.8% 21,851           25,607                  23,640                1,967              8.3%

33 Other Expense. 47,022             42,884                 54,361              (11,477)        -21.1% 161,865         184,561                217,467              (32,906)           -15.1%

34 Total Expenses 2,028,341        2,019,782            2,092,121         (72,339)        -3.5% 7,854,045      8,309,267             8,451,946           (142,679)         -1.7%

35 Surplus (Loss) from Operations (274,973)          (85,443)                (120,483)           35,041         29.1% (141,995)        (374,702)               57,675                (432,377)         749.7%

36 Non-Operating Income

37 Tax Revenue 186,047           184,244               184,244            (0)                 0.0% 744,188         736,976                736,977              (1)                    0.0%

38 Other non-operating 130                  9,020                   3,133                5,887           187.9% 10,247           24,320                  12,532                11,788            94.1%

Interest Income 693                  1,124                   15,125              (14,001)        -92.6% 33,600           100,239                60,500                39,739            65.7%

Interest Expense (7,752)              (7,561)                  (7,783)               222              -2.9% (31,373)          (30,446)                 (31,132)               686                 -2.2%

IGT Expense -                   -                       -                    -               #DIV/0! -                 -                        -                      -                  #DIV/0!

39 Total Non-operating 179,118           186,827               194,719            (7,892)          -4.1% 756,662         831,089                778,877              52,212            6.7%

40 Surplus/(Loss) (95,854)            101,384               74,236              27,149         -36.6% 614,668         456,387                836,552              (380,165)         45.4%

Total Revenue Deductions as a percent to 

gross revenue including Prior Year 

Contractual Allowances as a percent to 

gross revenue WO PY and Other CA

FY 16/17 VARIANCE FY 16/17 VARIANCE

Statement of Operations

Current Month Year-to-Date
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2018-19 Actual BS

BALANCE SHEET PY

Includes Final Entries 6-30-18 July Aug Sept Oct June

ASSETS:

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Includes CD's) 2,296,309 2,551,340 2,710,313 1,422,386 2,253,824
Gross Patient Accounts Receivable 10,740,258 9,856,844 9,392,893 8,676,040 10,597,934
  Less: Reserves for Allowances & Bad Debt 6,470,520 6,125,057 6,146,633 5,761,444 6,413,352
Net Patient Accounts Receivable 4,269,738 3,731,787 3,246,260 2,914,596 4,184,582
Tax Revenue Receivable 2,210,931 2,210,931 2,210,931 2,210,931 52,044
Other Receivables 50,484 78,234 93,056 651,781 96,628
Inventories 130,292 134,606 136,936 139,583 129,318
Prepaid Expenses 299,848 293,739 345,377 346,209 199,838
Due From Third Party Payers 0 0
Due From Affiliates/Related Organizations 0 0
Other Current Assets 0 0

Total Current Assets 9,257,602 9,000,637 8,742,873 7,685,486 6,916,233

Assets Whose Use is Limited

Investments 17,668,421 17,668,421 17,760,225 20,260,225 17,668,421
Other Limited Use Assets 144,375 144,375 144,375 144,375 144,375

Total Limited Use Assets 17,812,796 17,812,796 17,904,600 20,404,600 17,812,796

Property, Plant, and Equipment
Land and Land Improvements 570,615 570,615 570,615 570,615 570,615
Building and Building Improvements 9,758,672 9,772,522 9,772,522 9,772,522 9,758,672
Equipment 11,779,820 11,844,577 11,912,516 12,010,795 11,761,910
Construction In Progress 48,953 101,798 127,293 166,571 32,516
Capitalized Interest
     Gross Property, Plant, and Equipment 22,158,060 22,289,512 22,382,945 22,520,503 22,123,712
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 13,685,197 13,761,686 13,838,174 13,914,663 13,608,708

Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 8,472,863 8,527,826 8,544,771 8,605,840 8,515,004

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 35,543,261 35,341,260 35,192,244 36,695,926 33,244,034

Restricted Assets 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL ASSETS 35,543,261 35,341,260 35,192,244 36,695,926 31,316,969
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2018-19 Actual BS

BALANCE SHEET PY

Includes Final Entries 6-30-18 July Aug Sept Oct June

LIABILITIES:

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 954,160 880,513 1,028,412 1,133,880 906,103
Notes and Loans Payable
Accrued Payroll 705,323 806,989 844,952 990,998 758,370
Patient Refunds Payable
Due to Third Party Payers (Settlements) 3,983,651 4,173,225 3,473,225 4,800,692 3,769,980
Advances From Third Party Payers
Current Portion of Def Rev - Txs, 2,061,687 1,877,443 1,693,199 1,508,955 35,000
Current Portion - LT Debt 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
Current Portion of AB915
Other Current Liabilities (Accrued Interest & Accrued Other) 7,630 22,873 30,494 38,055 7,621

Total Current Liabilities 7,747,451 7,796,043 7,105,281 8,507,580 5,512,074

Long Term Debt
USDA Loan 2,895,000 2,895,000 2,895,000 2,895,000 2,895,000
Leases Payable 0 0 0 0 0
  Less: Current Portion Of Long Term Debt 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000

Total Long Term Debt (Net of Current) 2,860,000 2,860,000 2,860,000 2,860,000 2,860,000

Other Long Term Liabilities
Deferred Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0

Total Other Long Term Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,607,451 10,656,043 9,965,281 11,367,580 8,372,074

Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance 24,871,960 24,871,960 24,871,960 24,871,960 20,663,982
Temporarily Restricted Fund Balance 0 0
Equity Transfer from FRHG 0 0
Net Revenue/(Expenses) 63,851 -186,743 355,003 456,387 4,207,978

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 24,935,811 24,685,217 25,226,963 25,328,347 24,871,960

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 35,543,261 35,341,260 35,192,244 36,695,926 33,244,034
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Current Year Trending Statement of Operations  

A Statement of Operations──CURRENT YEAR 2019
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD

Gross Patient Revenue

1 Inpatient 74,791           120,993         132,469          89,286           417,539            

2 Outpatient 972,222         931,894         846,425          957,181         3,707,723         

3 Clinic 342,650         422,712         359,375          399,238         1,523,974         

4 Emergency Room 2,957,516      2,703,194      2,533,903       2,309,030      10,503,644       

5 Skilled Nursing Facility 223,604         228,589         239,665          223,973         915,830            

6 Total patient revenue 4,570,784      4,407,382      4,111,836       3,978,707      -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 17,068,709       

Revenue Deductions C/A 0.51               0.53               0.50                0.43               #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0.49                  

7 Contractual Allow 2,320,958      2,352,744      2,039,158       1,725,475      8,438,336         

8 Contractual  Allow PY 62                  -                 (700,000)         6,564             (693,374)           

9 Charity Care 15,343           -                 28,015            15,115           58,473              

10 Administrative 806                2,818             6,849              2,378             12,851              

11 Policy Discount 13,989           15,616           12,381            40,364           82,350              

12 Employee Discount 12,793           5,188             6,356              3,317             27,654              

13 Bad Debts 215,076         186,926         169,560          231,008         802,570            

14 Denials 103,506         177,395         154,441          110,936         546,278            

15

Total revenue 

deductions 2,682,534      2,740,687      1,716,760       2,135,158      -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 9,275,139         

0.59               0.62               0.42                0.54               #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

16 Net Patient Revenue 1,888,250      1,666,694      2,395,076       1,843,550      -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 7,793,570         

net / tot pat rev 41.3% 37.8% 58.2% 46.3% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 45.7%

17 Other Revenue 19,441           19,594           11,170            90,789           140,994            

18

Total Operating 

Revenue 1,907,691      1,686,288      2,406,246       1,934,339      -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 7,934,565         

Expenses 

19 Salaries 885,068         891,463         831,600          891,749         3,499,880         

20 Employee Benefits 303,328         293,241         289,066          185,368         1,071,003         

21 Registry -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    

22 Salaries and Benefits 1,188,396      1,184,704      1,120,666       1,077,117      -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 4,570,883         

23 Professional fees 173,695         181,120         174,907          179,265         708,988            

24 Supplies 121,217         135,487         136,991          135,960         529,655            

25 Utilities 46,712           43,958           42,464            40,116           173,251            

26 Repairs and Maintenance 17,407           23,079           32,405            41,525           114,416            

27 Purchased Services 325,455         373,332         457,562          381,061         1,537,411         

28 Insurance 28,258           28,258           28,258            28,460           113,233            

29 Depreciation 76,489           76,489           76,489            76,489           305,955            

30 Rental and Leases 11,421           11,509           11,219            11,158           45,307              

32 Dues and Subscriptions 6,882             7,101             5,879              5,746             25,607              

33 Other Expense. 40,078           55,169           46,430            42,884           184,561            

34 Total Expenses 2,036,009      2,120,207      2,133,270       2,019,782      -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 8,309,267         

35

Surplus (Loss) from 

Operations (128,318)        (433,918)        272,977          (85,443)          -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 (374,702)           

36 Non-Operating Income

37 Tax Revenue 184,244         184,244         184,244          184,244         736,976            

38 Other non-operating 15,020           245                35                   9,020             24,320              

Interest Income 543                6,457             92,115            1,124             100,239            

Interest Expense (7,638)            (7,621)            (7,626)             (7,561)            (30,446)             

IGT Expense -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    

39 Total Non-operating 192,169         183,325         268,768          186,827         -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 831,089            

40 Surplus/(Loss) 63,851           (250,594)        541,745          101,384         -                 -                  -                 -                 -                -                 -                  -                 456,387            

Bear Valley Community Healthcare District
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Units of Service
For the period ending: October 31, 2018

31 123             

Current Month Bear Valley Community Hospital Year-To-Date 

Oct-17 Act.-Act. Oct-17 Act.-Act.

Actual Budget Actual Variance Var % Var % Actual Budget Actual Variance Var % Var %

13           34            31           (21)              -61.8% -58.1% Med Surg Patient Days 85 127            108          (42)              -33.1% -21.3%

15           18            15           (3)                -16.7% 0.0% Swing Patient Days 43             69              43            (26)              -37.7% 0.0%

506         558          589         (52)              -9.3% -14.1% SNF Patient Days 2,037        2,260         2,361       (223)            -9.9% -13.7%

534         610          635         (76)              -12.5% -15.9% Total Patient Days 2,165        2,456         2,512       (291)            -11.8% -13.8%

6             14            14           (8)                -57.1% -57.1% Acute Admissions 41             56              51            (15)              -26.8% -19.6%

7             14            11           (7)                -50.0% -36.4% Acute Discharges 39             56              50            (17)              -30.4% -22.0%

1.9          2.4           2.8          (0.6)             -23.5% -34.1% Acute Average Length of Stay 2.2            2.3             2.2           (0.1)             -3.9% 0.9%

0.4          1.1           1.0          (0.7)             -61.8% -58.1% Acute Average Daily Census 0.7            1                0.9           (0.3)             -33.1% -21.3%

16.8        18.6         19.5        (1.8)             -9.5% -13.7% SNF/Swing Avg Daily Census 16.9          19              19.5         (2.0)             -10.7% -13.5%

17.2        19.7         20.5        (2.5)             -12.5% -15.9% Total Avg. Daily Census 17.6          20              20.4         (2.4)             -11.8% -13.8%

38% 44% 46% -5% -12.5% -15.9% % Occupancy 39% 44% 45% -5% -11.8% -13.8%

5             13            9             (8)                -61.5% -44.4% Emergency Room Admitted 34             52              42            (18)              -34.6% -19.0%

815         799          774         16               2.0% 5.3% Emergency Room Discharged 3,703        3,861         3,717       (158)            -4.1% -0.4%

820         812          783         8                 1.0% 4.7% Emergency Room Total 3,737        3,913         3,759       (176)            -4.5% -0.6%

26           26            25           0                 1.0% 4.7% ER visits per calendar day 30             32              31            (1)                -4.5% -0.6%

83% 93% 64% 100% 107.7% 29.6% % Admits from ER 83% 93% 82% 83% 89.7% 0.7%

-              -           -              -                  0.0% #DIV/0! Surgical Procedures I/P -                -             -               -                  0.0% #DIV/0!

17           10            8             7                 70.0% 112.5% Surgical Procedures O/P 54             38              53            16               42.1% 1.9%

17           10            8             7                 70.0% 112.5% TOTAL Procedures 54             38              53            16               42.1% 1.9%

709         1,047       162         (338)            -32.3% 337.7% Surgical Minutes Total 3,672        4,154         412          (482)            -11.6% 791.3%

Actual -BudgetActual -BudgetOct-18 Oct-18
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Units of Service
For the period ending: October 31, 2018

31 123             

Current Month Bear Valley Community Hospital Year-To-Date 

Oct-17 Act.-Act. Oct-17 Act.-Act.

Actual Budget Actual Variance Var % Var % Actual Budget Actual Variance Var % Var %

6,337      6,013       6,172      324             5.4% 2.7% Lab Procedures 26,520      24,792       25,884     1,728          7.0% 2.5%

713         644          768         69               10.7% -7.2% X-Ray Procedures 3,144        2,886         2,560       258             8.9% 22.8%

248         235          256         13               5.5% -3.1% C.T. Scan Procedures 1,072        983            1,044       89               9.1% 2.7%

223         226          213         (3)                -1.3% 4.7% Ultrasound Procedures 916           916            933          -                  0.0% -1.8%

67           62            79           5                 8.1% -15.2% Mammography Procedures 233           248            308          (15)              -6.0% -24.4%

211         309          274         (98)              -31.7% -23.0% EKG Procedures 1,058        1,235         1,220       (177)            -14.3% -13.3%

82           105          121         (23)              -21.9% -32.2% Respiratory Procedures 405           437            414          (32)              -7.3% -2.2%

1,341      1,607       1,616      (266)            -16.6% -17.0% Physical Therapy Procedures 5,917        5,445         5,556       472             8.7% 6.5%

1,899      1,492       1,859      407             27.3% 2.2% Primary Care Clinic Visits 7,077        6,061         7,016       1,016          16.8% 0.9%

352         200          236         152             76.0% 49.2% Specialty Clinic Visits 1,332        800            876          532             66.5% 52.1%

2,251      1,692       2,095      559             33.0% 7.4% Clinic 8,409        6,861         7,892       1,548          22.6% 6.6%

87 65 81 21               33.0% 7.4% Clinic visits per work day 46 38 43            9                 22.6% 6.6%

19.8% 20.00% 22.20% -0.20% -1.00% -10.81% % Medicare Revenue 20.30% 20.00% 20.28% 0.30% 1.50% 0.12%

40.40% 39.00% 42.30% 1.40% 3.59% -4.49% % Medi-Cal Revenue 37.63% 39.00% 40.55% -1.38% -3.53% -7.21%

35.00% 36.00% 31.60% -1.00% -2.78% 10.76% % Insurance Revenue 37.25% 36.00% 35.03% 1.25% 3.47% 6.35%

4.80% 5.00% 3.90% -0.20% -4.00% 23.08% % Self-Pay Revenue 4.83% 5.00% 4.15% -0.18% -3.50% 16.27%

142.5      156.88     142.8      (14.4)           -9.1% -0.2% Productive FTE's 141.69      155.61       144.6       (13.9)           -8.9% -2.0%

162.2      173.97     163.0      (11.7)           -6.8% -0.5% Total FTE's 164.21      172.59       164.1       (8.4)             -4.9% 0.0%

Oct-18 Actual -Budget Oct-18 Actual -Budget
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CFO REPORT for 

December 2018 Board meetings 

FYE June 30, 2018, DRAFT Audited Financial Statements 

We have made a recommendation for Board approval of our FY June 30, 2018, DRAFT 

Audited Financial Statements. Our auditor, Jerrell Tucker, is scheduled to attend the 

December 12, 2018, board meeting to present the results of the audit and for the board 

to approve the Audited Financial Statements. 

 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018, Cost Report 

We have made a recommendation for Board approval of our FY 2018 Medicare Cost 

Report. WIPLIFi has completed work on Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 Cost Report and 

David Perry of QHR completed his review. Final report shows $271,554 due to us. Board 

approval will authorize signature by John Friel, CEO, and submission to Medicare. 

 

TruBridge – Accounts Receivable Management 

Accounts Receivable days our averaging 64.7 over the last six weeks. 

 

We had a good meeting in the middle of November with a new person from TruBridge 

who will be working with us on our account. She has good experience at a small hospital 

as a Revenue Cycle Manager using CPSI. She is helping us review denials. 

 

Graphs from the October 2018 Financial report (below) show monthly trends of 

reductions in Accounts Receivable days and Gross dollars. 



 
 

 
 

Productivity Benchmarking Assessment 

We need to complete our review of preliminary Productivity Benchmarking Assessment 

report from QHR. The final report should be ready for presentation to department 

managers and the board in January. 

 

Financial Advisory Services and Debt Capacity Assessment 

The final agreement with Gary Hicks for Financial Advisory Services will go to the board 

for approval that the December 12th meeting. We have been exchanging final information 

to complete the Debt Capacity Assessment that QHR is helping us to conduct. 
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